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0OCEEDINGS

e e -
. i - |
{EMBER RUSHEN:. The panel of 'the
has convened at the California
at ¥romteva, Californis on July 20th,
v purpose of
Susan Atkins, 8304-A
recorded, and we are asKing -
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Rie hard ﬁ%@llﬁgﬁ C-g-b-a-l-l-e- r-p,

'__figﬁglﬁigs Atkins,

¢

I'm Stephen Kay, ﬁaafy,¢§@§uﬁg @i%ﬁricﬁ

Angeles %@%ﬁﬁ?Q

DEL PESCD: Robert Del Pesco

@%ﬁ ative of the &a%@hﬂiiv

Thie hearing is being

4 £ 0% P ?— E
ﬁ@ii%@%% 1041 and 3042 and

the Commnity Release %&%w@ governing

for 1ifp prisoners.

i to conslder

2N

iz ngcessgary for us to

srdedures enacted by the

b P

%

We will be considering the number and nature of
itted o state prison, your

itment,

prior to your ce

and we will also review

’

&
&
=
b
i+
g
§
o
2
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o
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i

3t suitable, wou will be given the facts

wonsidered in finding you nrot suitable.

fe hesring will be conducted as follows: I,

precomwiction factoers and the factors

£

ent; Mr, Del Pesco will review your -~

Deleon will review your parole
- - i ) & i

sttarney way make ¢

omments at each

plan to participate
=/
R 2
e
Lo gWesr,vouw in.

will be to protect

&

sitigating factors

and he can alao

District Attorney teday

the case and to make s .

net an adverssry hearing.

attorneys nol te intervupt each

fons which yeu wish to @ygéffﬁ.f@f

# g8k that you hold them to the end of the,

ration to make them, We will

~

o~
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' &%gﬁﬁ;i 4t the end of the h%@fimg, make your

3 we will e a fﬁ%@ﬂ% on those. And fhai | 5

4

the %%&fit of an gtﬁiﬁlgﬁﬁﬁtiVQ‘

, coumsel, do you have any prelimingry

that you wish to meke for the

ﬁiiﬁﬁi Then we will

o
st

fle do nor have é%v @ﬁﬂf@é@ntaai

¥

Yeu have 8 copy of evervthing

facte .in this caae,
‘ficer’'s Beport: one

sgnd the other re

srtddated April
believe that | =ay have only one

Let me double-check thaf.

Ve.COMARCHIVES




"On July 26th, 1969, defendant

Beausoleil..." that's B-e-a-u-s-o-l-e-i-1,

- ", ..Charles Manson, Bruce Davis

,t@g%ih@r and separately went

@&K? @i%@ﬁﬂ to sgl&s t money from him.

vgaﬁagﬁaékyi
© wound in the heart. The
7 July 31, 1969."
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&

‘wounde of the body; count two,

weki., " Weo-j-irg-l-e-c-k
) B

i, "'...death was caused by gun

b “ ; ) . - ,
@ left b&é% and multiple blunt-force

- He was @180 stabbed.
*ﬁéﬁ to c@ﬂnt three, vxchlm Steven Earl Parent,

-
e

us @gus@d by multiple gun shot wounds; coun

ffi

> ; 5 o s
S%arensﬁ&rle;FaL&aski.&, P-o-l-a-n-s-k-i

13

.cause of death was multiple stab wounds of
and the victim in count five, Jay

1

M- §-e~b as in boy r-i-n-g, .cause of

P
.

45 to count$ -- under the Case Number A-253156,

~ﬁ“wﬁéfsevﬁn these refer to the murders of Leno A, T

< =

”'“Emi a»n e aq:&nd hls w1fe Qosemary LaBianca.

at -

y

"usa ef éeath of L&no L&BI&Q&& was. nﬁitlpie

@m§§§¢t@>the,neck,ané_abﬁanen. This refers to

“Count seven, cause of death to Rosemary

4 was. dscribed to multiple stab wounds to the

"

:S;éfiéﬁﬁfgasegg I will only

You did have,

oDrive.COMARCHIVES
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: ) - ol
L - ]

i e

violation of 14601 CVC, reproduction or possessi

THMATE ATEIRE: Yes.
PRESIDING MEMBER

&

these from the Pro

that in September, 1966, you

gnors; granted two-years

t?&ﬁ%%@rf@é to California, Santa

imv&iv&é p@$§e$Si@B of a conce

%E@L@n property under the Dyer Act.

In 1968, it appears that vou pled guilcy ro
sion of 2

facdimile of a driver's licemse. And on 6/2Z/6%, in Scuth

B3

Ukiah -- that's U-k-i-a-h -- there was possessicn o
dangerous drlgs, and vou were on. probation in
County.

In 1969, there was a no disposition on a grand

theft aut@, &nd then the murders of which we have stated the

facts.

ad Counselor, is yénr client going fo comment?
MR. CABALLERO: Yes, I would like her sworn.
PRESIDING MEMBER RUSHEN: All right. Would you

please rls@?

EﬁﬁRE%@ REPRESE@?&&E?E §§T 3?&@@ Would wou raise

«amg ight h&nd*
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s : g £
TE e fe g oaoed 4y e
s Sl o

&

7| you may address vourself to

in regards to Miss Atkins

&
¢ conviction factors.

MR, CABALLERD:

1
¥
4

™
4
8
£ 4

were and what she was convi

o

o
=

record. You have indicated thar you'a

% oy o e e
s =

v

probation zeport to an extent as to the

cf her --

a0
o

I think we have fo beay in

-

o

report came at a rtime when

convicted of the Tate-

E Eo
L R
ES
e
o
1
i
m
8
= o
£,
g
9
&
]
%
W&
"”72

Ed
w
e
it
%
i
]
¢
ot
“r
e
I &
el
¥
ot
o

£ g@%4§@ﬁ§

. police reports as well

ef the police dom
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was Involved Iin this case

e

T

-«

§ 1 represent Miss
g1 algo of common knowledge and for which

fich I

guthority to do,

m,

e

&iﬁig& knowledge and

]

case than perhaps a
lot of District Attornevs. ¢

ar here todav

<

I

é@ﬁﬁ&%% E want to be. 1 found

§g ?'rig5¢ E %ﬁ@é g very hesvy calead
e -
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L
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e
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2 o ome &r
Probat

remarke, whe
te

really happe
#

to the

iﬁ the sco
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3

7

2
2

V4 %ﬂiﬁﬁ:@k&g

15
i

.18

«



‘busbend, who was 5 oo

E

2 hign amount 7 L
1 wvartheless, what I'm trving et B LTLY
#4901 ME. Boon, but the circuvmstanc o ste”ed
s killed Sharon Tate."
. s b P w e - w & e
& She was at that stape of her 1life she wis
¥ in effect, still trving o necple Lefr o
§ QN i e vy Woared } B L8 L P 2 v gEma Tomet Aoagow 3 e o
3 ﬁy@f * T H aﬁﬁwé}u i &f@}e Ao ¥ a&.&@i&\»{# & & ’ﬁaeggﬁ BEne nac e 8T L8l T Loy
} : k
® | trisl where she was standing up and interrupting the trlial

i

i making al

-3t ¢ as the letter of Judge Older indicates. All this was zar:s

and parcel of that girl. But I don't 1

. girl, when she related what she did in this probaticn repor:
., ¥4 ~-and I'm addressing myself to the probation reporv based

upon your remarks that this was being used here, and I see

i

it in the report -- all of thi

did not tell the truth to the Pr

A ﬂ L1 kﬁ@w that sha wants

%

&a g*ﬁgggaé to, at this moment,

thﬁ ?f%@@ti@ﬁ %fgiaﬁw and to

¢ f%%i@ %@f ?&?ﬁl ipation was at that time and how sghe

ﬁ%?ﬁ

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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e

I did want to call to your attention, though,

when this probation report was made, when those state
were made, the other two girls were present in

Sﬁ&&n &t%&%s was still playing her game, about which

b P

g%t into a lzttle more d@tall when I argue this case to you.

. rzgﬁt now, 1 jnst wanted to preface her statement o

W’!g with glvzﬁg you this knowledge and circumstances ¢£ this

pgah&tlﬁn rezsrt

1y

ﬁ@W\ Susan, it's my und@rstandzng ycu want to tell
% litﬁie bit absuﬁ @h&t you feel: “your participation was.
. INMATE ATKINS Right. 'I really would like to
%$szsln as simply as I can, aavery complicated reason for

wﬁy 1 iied not Gnly to the Prsbatxcn Officer, but at the

, 1&§1 trigl,_ And I'm not speaking of the Grand Jury

W
5

ﬁr Cabﬁilero nd T

&

testlnﬁgy

When Rlehafé was my . lawyer

*talkéé at great léngth. ‘and I told him the truth ff@m the

véﬁy“begiﬁgimg, When hegadviseéAme to go te the Grand Jury,

Qié hzm.the txuth

:
2
5
2




~N ;WM B W e

oo
L]

P
'@nﬂ'

R

| group when I went to the Grand Jury.

- prison system that he wanted to see me. And I went, &t
%*géeat objection from Mr. Caballero, to see Charl
I was still very, very much influenced by things that h

{ had said to me. And he told me -- which I needed to hear at

° o

for the sake of the case ard for the sake of my co-defendants,

‘| which Wwas Daye Shinn.
-now, much to my regret.

the acceptance of the people that I was still emotionally

: fft@e Probation Officer's -- wite

Charles Manson had given me & message through the

e MWMoe oo
EBE BTIEOTL .

"
i

that time ~-- that he was not mad at me for what I had sai

at the Grand Jury, but that. I needed to retract what I szid

and that 1'd better retract what I had said, and advised me

v

to fire Mr. é@bgliero and.-hire an attorney of his choice,

' So, I did that, much to Mr. Caballero's regret;

E

And I went into the trial and, because I so needed

involved with, I lied and retracted my Grand Jury testimony

4]
™
r
joi
m
(??
L]
H-.
=t
‘:;r’
&
T
[45)
yw,&
[€4]
@)
na
f

. the Probation Officer talked

s

- I ask you to understand my great confusion at tha

my emotional need at that time to be accepted of the

&

b

“@
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;@p§§§iﬁ§%»@aik out in the street, because that was also

'Shaﬁaé Tété and for the'éeath of Gary Hinman -- which was not
‘*by my' h&né “- thaugh I do now take responszblkiﬁy for the

égartlelgati@n whlch I did have, because I was there.

‘f~§ecause T thln&zlt s very lnpartant that the trutb be knowm.
gzéné 1t took me a ieng time, a long tlme almost four vears
vbefore I cculé teil anybady that I didn't kill anybody,
‘M ~1beé§ﬁSé I felt gullty As crazy as it sounds, I felt guilty

7»50* nat Rllllng &mybsdy, because my indoctrination, my whole

d'ffI ceuldn t do it. Ané therefora I felt guilty for not
';éﬁlng 1t. VSGQ I said I did it to make myself feel better

a d m&ke my pe@rs h&ve a better opinion of me as their

-

“*wwéi é@ﬁié ﬁéﬁ in good comscience, for whatever value
L was &t Eh&t time in my warped thinking, I could not go

iz\m a trd 1 and %ﬁ&stzf}? against five more people and possibly

i to the gas chamber, and myself take immunity and

'hﬁ?@&ﬁiﬁg during that time before the trial. So, I went~

ahead ‘and lied and took ithe responsibility for the death of

f

‘?

%n& I just -— E want you pecmle to.understan

M é .
theoxy at th&t tlma was that I was supposed to do that, amd

«

%

Do you want

that,

wnan house and st the

‘CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



f 15‘§ﬁ<2$ minutes of talking with Gary Hinman,

“,if~-lﬁ faetg my memory serves me cazrectly,

’the sh@% was f?red picked up the gun.

' been a lang time.

*gun wlillngiy back to gabby Baausolell

x‘;ﬁgw much time elaps&d, but B@bby Beausoleil then

Tate-LaBlanca house?

PRESIDING MEMBER RUSHEN: Right, €

INMATE ATKINS: Well, we went to Gary Hinman's

It was with the understanding that we were going to

-
.?&"”"" Eala vl BPL
E’r‘}.— nEar O

- And’when we got there, Mr.

ug that he didn't haye any money. An& in a matter of mayhe

&

there was a

| fight between Robert Beausoleil and Gary Hinman where Mr.

Hinman was hit, and a gunshot had been fired into, I cthink,

‘l"b

the sink at that time.

.1 was told to hold the gun during the fight."éad

5

berocr

@

the counter And Mr. Hinman, dmrlng the Struggle}
I don't know whether
it was ‘before the shot was fired or not. My memoéry - it's

Hy/memcry s not real clear on that. But

I know that Mr. Einm&n csald not hold the gun for very long.

Thsugh he had me and Bobby Beausoleil and %”-?

<

Brunner in a position of yielding to his will, he gave the.

‘S{

And I don't k&o

called

't know what Charlie

at Charlie wanted. He didn

set the gun on

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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el

wanted. -He just wanted them te get out of the house.

CAnd Sﬁ&%kie pulled out a long dagger and cuft him.

hen Chaglie leftr. -

Mary and I took.care of Gary, tried to suture up

FaF

*‘h§$‘£&§@“WQuﬂdsw - And . I thinkK the record states. that it was
I a period @f'thfge days that Qa‘were there. We took turns
| watching him, Mr. Hinman.

On the fhirdknightg or day =---I'm -- I don't

R R

remember whether it was nightfer day, Bobby Beausoleil told

Mary Brunmer and I to go into the kitchen and meke & cup of

R
ﬁ,

tea of something.  And I heard Gary scream out to Bobby to

not hurt him anymere, and then I saw Gary laying on the floor

: aéé he was &yiﬁg And Bobby gave instr&ctioms to Mary

By

Brunner and I to wipe Off all tﬁe fingerprints, to clean the

| house‘&p,and to get rsady to go - And we did that

m .

We laft tne haase and B@bby went back into' the

ol

“f? chgase f@f a ?erlod of glve mlﬁutes '~ And then he came out of
:gfg' the house and sazé~@arv was éead and we left.
§§‘“41 ~ PRESIDING MEMBER RUSHEN: I have one question on

10 ~that )lﬁ yau have any 8xperlence in suturing? What did

Jyaa.&&e ﬁlr sutarzng?

Iﬁ%ﬁTE ATKE&S I didn't do the suturing.” Mary

ﬁﬁ%f»éiéééﬁéasagmrimg, and she used ﬁﬁnzalvfiass and a

e%éV?“ net;ei’ééatal floss and a needle. I~

erience. I was just there.

-3
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o {
1 PRESIDING ﬁEﬁEhR,ﬁﬁﬁE@§ Was there any kind of

fe or anmything gi@@@w*@ ﬁim,é that time?

&

S }

f\%né &ﬁtlgﬁﬁﬁlciﬁﬁip@fQK;ﬁE ‘and some soup, I think to

. feed him, and came back. And that's vaguely all T remember

‘faf»tﬁﬁ'éara that he received. A
 PRESIDING MFMBER‘RH; ‘€TT”Wh0 gave the orders for

Vyoa t@ stay and care fo;“@iﬁ?

&

P o
- INMATE ATﬂ”NS Uh, Charlie.

PREszﬁﬁ5@ MEMBER RUSHEN: And what happened with

R

.the decision tof finally kill him?

| s
Ros]

‘N8 ATKINS: That came from Bobby Beszuscleil.

el
L]
=~

‘L_ﬁéé RUSHEN : Any panel members have

‘ any'quégtions of Miss Atkins regarding the Hinman ordeal?

' BOARD MEMBER DeLEON: There's ipdication in the
recotd that even after the trial you accepted the full

blame for the Hinman killing.

F+

-
1974,

INMATE ATKINS: Up until 1974, September o

~Q@sts Hiller  looked at me,” and she said, “"Susan, you didan't

. 1 didn't." And that was the first time, from the time

=

an trial, that I had ever

. the trial, of the Gary Hime
W“iaﬁhg truth. .

why it toock me so

E%&ﬁ?ﬁ éi%ik% I went é@wn to the store and bought

fatga-parﬁiefconsidera&i@n hearing, one of the parole reviews.

&‘ fkil§ Gary Hinman, dz& you?" And T 1@@&&&}&& her, and I said

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



“because ‘of it.

’mgw?>/

“except in my book I put it down -- but I want it on

that it might mean he would

. Q‘if "I ever ta}.d th@ trut:h,

.Q%@*ﬁié'app@&}, and th&thdethimg would come down

So, I.didn't gay anything, because I felt I

;haé gﬁ pxatect Eo&by Beauqoieli

BG&ED MEMBER EeLE@N SO,‘you,bave no such fears

Eﬁ%ﬁ?g ATKINQ No.

- BOARD MEMBER DeLEON: Now, when you went to that
/iécatkan, it was for the purpose of soliciting a loan?

"~ . INMATE ATKINS:

to give us money, avery  éng that he had, by firsc asking

And if he didn't Jjoin the

himité join the so-called group.

group, ‘the instructions were given to Bobby Beausocleil in

my presence, was that if he does not give you the money, you

. L
kill him. |
| BOARD MEMBER DeLEON: Who told him that? -

INMATE ATKINS: And I want to put thi

in

C&aflie,:

&

record, because I don't think it's ever been put on record --

courc

? 'f?éc@ré that thtee days before we went to Gary Hinman's house,

“was at Spahn's Ranch -~ and I want you to know I like Gary

Hirman, He was my friend. And I knew %z% for several months

No, it was for forcing Gary Hinman

O

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



e T

s
i

. " .
¢ at Spabn's Ranch, and Charlie came up to me,

-2 o W o e

- before ha died.

But, three days before we went, [ wes sirting ou”

"Susan'
’ *."_}:;‘ ._:) :‘ 4 . .)‘"}7 B - . ;% -
I want ‘you to do something for me. He said,

wanted to be:out front; you always wanted to be i

He said,. "Well, you can do something really important fcor ze
You can go to. Gary Hinman's, house, and you can kill nim, ard

you can put his beody in the car, and you can take him

El TR
[ w2

pier down at Malibu, and you can dump his body aver i=n
ocean.”" And he just walked away, and he left me wis
And then, three days later, he told'me to go with Ecbby an

@?_wh@tevar Bobby said teo do.

;respansibility,far my actions. - But I'm asking vyou to try
and understand where ﬁy state of mind was at the time that I
ﬁaek those actions. It's not where it is today.

BOARD MEMBER DeLEON : ﬁéw, you know, after -- Marvy

Brunner, you said, did the suturing?

INMATE ATKINS: Yes.
‘BOARD MEMBER DeLEON: And he had no medication for

the pain or anything of that nature?

| INMATE-ATKINS: No.
RD MEMBER DeLEON: And where was he cut?

INMATE ATKINS: He was cut from his ear &

-~ he called me Sadie at that time. He sald, "Sadle

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



three days?
INMATE ATKINS:

start to éiéedt&g&imv
BOARD MEMBER Del

feed him? -

ot

e
&

BOARD MEMBER

e
&
e

staying there three days?
© INMATE ATKINS:

o)
“af
o

BOARD MEMBER Del

INMATE ATKIRS:

to sign &?&E,ﬁ&§§$ and to
bidden.

In*t have what we wan

And e just kept

BOARD MEMBER DelE

then Gary would get up and

BOARD, MEMBER DeLEOK: Did he ear

(Inmate nods head

I s U SRR R
Uy ane @il LT WO uLn L.t

{(Inmate nods head.

Q »
T i e B A
i:ﬁ‘; S o e

LEOH :

saying bhe didn’t

?«:»ﬂgf & . s
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% 2::&% the house %%f‘éi”f
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i%$§%§¢

TIMATE

Hary

1 guess, Cary

BD ME

wix

When

ATEINS -

35)*9:

we hea

g
ES

st
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ey

v
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=
e
=3
e
formd
i
fer
e

EMBER DelEOK.

“

o ‘the fourth day or third day?
| INMATE ATKINS: It
$| second or third night.

[ BOARD MEMBER DeLEOQH:

¥

¢

g
5
W
g?f%
W

INMATE ATKINS: It was at

out.

CARD MEMBER DeLEON: And whose decision u

&
o
o]
g
4§

leave?

%,

% INMATE ATKINS: Bobby's.

12 %ﬁ&ﬁﬁ MEMBER DeLEOK: 4nd did you &ll gzer in zhe

5 o

13 | car before he went back to the house?

o INMATE ATKINS: No. We had gotten -- we had

out and locked the front door behind us. And Bohbv heard

@@&Eﬁ g&t to a phone or scmething was the essence of what
'fw&zkﬁéﬁﬁéﬁgﬁ And he didm't know how
%@@ he went to the window, which

e tried the window. And he could get

bey where the window led sxcepr inrto 1t

X
%

v

nolge- iﬁﬁiﬁ@ and he thought maybe Gary was still alive and
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"’?

11 7 1 sald I did what

I gould have known that Gary

E§§$%§§iﬁﬁﬁbyth&é told me that.

: BOARD MEMBER DeLEON: Did he tell you that
‘also stabbed him again?

INMATE ATKINS: HRo, not thar I reca:l. He gald

¥ | that he had written something on the wall, tco, and put a
“# | paw print, like a panther-paw print, on the wall in Sary s

¢ | blood..

\RD- MEMBER DeLEOR: Now, you-pled gullty o that,

~ever advise y@u Lﬁ&t you w@uiﬂ reteive the death penalry’

S

INMATE §Tﬁ1h3: I had already received the death

#

penalty for the TatewL@ii&HC&‘EKiaE before I pled guilty o

15 | the Gary Hinman trial.

|  .BOARD MEMBER DeLEON: And made the statement of

17 | smothering |

INMATE ATKINS: Right.

‘>ﬁm§£$@ﬁ§gﬁlﬁééﬁﬁﬁ§%ﬁty

~§§i1i§g,§%?§ Hinman §h§§>a would not be

| CieloDrive.oom ARCHIVES



TE ATKIHS: Right. But ay vhole reason for
:,Ety wasvgﬁﬁaﬁg@ £ had just ‘gone through &
~and I was facing another long trial
%ﬁd for some *@&5@3 Charlie called me aside one

'fggiéz “Do you want to go through this whole tria

. And I said, "Mo, I don't. 1I'd rather go ocut to

1d face what's coming to me."

And. hé gaid, "Well, you can always plead

.+ put of this trial.

T R

IVe.COMARCHIVES




TE ATKINS:

CABALLERO:

¢ CABALLERO:

y§ vouch for this --
%@r not her attorney
e @E Manson and th

5 wig& Mr. Shinm.

z &

ﬁi‘%ﬁ en %iéﬁg wm& this;

*";§&ﬁ§ iﬁigigizz

BOARD MEMBER DeLEON:

and had her withdraw her previously-given t
@?&ﬁé J@ﬁyg he was sentencing her to death. And

and he did this

‘Later, I will discuss with you my conversat

Yes .,

May I interject one comment

Yes.
As far as I'm concerned -- I think
that attorney was Manson's

, so that when you speak of the

jote

e lawyer it is, in my cpinion;

Shinn came into the

When Mr.

Just

becote

‘CieloDrive.COmMARCHIVES




ATE ATKINS: Yes.

I

BOARD MEMBER DeLEON: You informed the fudge of
w&ét yéu’w&re doing?
* INMATE ATKINS: Yes, vyes.
BOARD MEMBER DeLEON: Did you give the judge 2

ﬁ$§$§f why you were doing this? .

INMATE ATKINS: Oh, I'm sure I did, but I honestly
do not remember whatkmy reason %&sg I didn't know, when
agf@§ ;with Charlie to fire Mr. Caballero, who was my -- who

& ’ .
my gagwgawy&r was going to be. I had no idea.
" The next day, or a day .or so after, I received sz
$i$§E at*Sy§i§ Brand Institite from Paul Watkins.

&
is name, Paul Watkins? And on a piece of paper, he hel

3 the window Daye Shinn, atterney for Charlie. He didn't

t to say it over, the telephone, because he was afraid

‘CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



-
i

sl

@mymat this moment.

s

FI1e BOARD MEMBER DeLEGH: 1 was Sust

incarcerated. He subsequently became a srtate witness,

- ‘ g ¢ 3 e e E -
that was as a result of an dttempt made on his 1ife by ~he

- Manson people who tried to, in effect, burn him tc des

v

I'm sure the prosecutor could fill you in on tha

Paul Watkins is alsh the man who threatened me,

- s =

“gg prior to her firing me, so to speak. And Paul Watkins iz <he

‘man that Charlie Manson was using to communicate with the

|
2

-
e

various people. And he's the Gne that went to see her

mediately after -- this came immediately afrer the zmeeting

N

with Charles Manson and myself and Susan, when he told her

to get rid of me and the kind of defense I had in mind.

ot
W

* 3 ¢ . . ’ Py s

Now, Paul Watkins shows up. He shows her this

ol
Lo T

<

piece of paper that says Daye Shinn. Daye Shimn, up until

st
g

this peried of time, had been doing leg work --

P
L]

IRMATE ATKIKS: Fer Charilie.

.

MR. CABALLERO: -- consistently for Charlie Manson
yﬁﬁyg this is just to put this in the proper perspective

£ ﬁh@ &h@sé parties are and what the situation was.

j@
&

‘CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



did you then? How do you -~ or now -- how do you account

| gneat affection and yet -- what I'm -- in my mind's evye,

0 | in the normal setting, I perceive someone being shocked ard

#f | incensed by what happened to Gary Hinman and interceding fo

-

someone that you had so much affection for. Why did mot it

ﬁ%%j g@gyh&t way instead of the way it did?

INMATE ATKINS: Okay. 1T don't want to

| aver@mph&szze my affections for Gary. At that time I like
‘gim. E was not in love with him. I did not have any eméction
ties to hxmg I 3@3& liked- him‘&s a person.

When thg fight h&ﬁpeneé between Gary Hinman and

-

. [3 & ~§x ¢ 2
Bobby Beausoleil and I was given a gun to hold om Mr.

reé ﬁﬁx;%g‘gifﬁ*

#
B

RING REPRESENTATIVE DEL PESCO: No. Well, how

for -- see, I can't quite conceive of how you could have this

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES




HEARIE
L BEATE ATEINS . With Mr. Hinwmern .
HEARTIEG

EPRE

air, how 3@&@

N E \ COINMATE ATKIRS: All the way up until our arresT.

SRR E B MEARING REPRESENTATIVE DEL PESCO: That's whav I 'n

» \‘3
pk §
5
ke
b
"y

& | asking. What was that time period?
(9 _INMATE ATKINS: I don't recall when --

Hi | HEARING REPRESENTATIVE DEL PESCO: Was 1t Zavs,
§§‘nw&&§$; months?

2 . . MR. CABALLERO: Can vou help on that’?

12 MR. KAY: She was arrested -- the Hinman murder

¥

was. sbout the 26th of July --

INMATE ATKIRS: July.

E3 v

- T

re o EoLELE
&

MR. KAY: The %&t@~&&§ anca Nurders%wﬁ
. 17} 9th and 10th. -She was arrested in Death Valley at the Zarker
«fiﬁigﬁaﬁgh around October 10th of 1969.

“i9 | INMATE ATKIRS: T was there. -

o Hﬁﬁﬁl%@ R§?Rﬁgﬁui§§T¥E DEL PESCO:

&??Qﬁ&&ﬁiﬁ? to 1@&@@ during that time, I

mate nods head.)

e@&@‘ v didn e

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES




. 7§ left several

~

gon. And one time
¢ ﬂ@ﬁﬁ f?&@ﬁg& from To

&m&ﬁ%az time.

| realized

33 | with yga %é

o
&
bt

Sl

Cme w
e -

him up.

wanted my
vour
feared fo
A “You stay out i
boy, and I'll be back
| And when I went
I hed him in

ii'¥ @"@ tgke her son,

a voung man from

-p-g 7 Fe

QuUT.

wy
o

ETES ,

'ﬂ‘ai«ﬂ& Q;im =
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1 authorities we

, ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁfﬂg gt th
%! s

clety, was against me; and I

Pty
&

MR. CABALLERG:

il -

m/,
]

¥

=9

vears, visited

s
e

of this case.

et
b

also.

i

Be's one of those

o
e

o | when sghe E@ft’

B

w&& wiﬁ ﬁ§&$v

e WEet

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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SIATHOH Y WOISALQORID

@
fand

Ta

e

DATD

)
MEER

itiled §

»’Ei

a
%
N
3k
there.
BALL
B
ki

e
G 2

you

ID
k
SIDL

&
€
%
g

B

2
&

te 18 mothing th
P

pened ¢



reported

nd I went to the back bedvoom first.

- gnd I told the people o come with me into he

at knife point. And then

‘stopped and I tol:

z&‘iﬁ% g:ﬁ; the livin ng robm. And

instructed to be guiet.

=

rex &%&ﬁﬁ% asked

wé&& ﬁ e dard

%@'§% %ﬁﬁﬁ %ﬁx bedroom with

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



fell down,

id by Tex to kill

the knife, and I raised it
couldn't bring that knife dowr

gouldn't kill Him, and sc he

{(Thereupcen Inmate Atkins

ar%ing;}f

IATE ATKIRS: I'm sorry. And

BY &I'ms

ved ‘him, I don't know where I
t time it was just mass confusi

nd pecple were scresming.

. And the

/g§§ and he started to run out the

_CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



2

d he said, "Go back and

ke
i
&
g
H
¥
2
2
o
b}
A
Feed
o
ki
B
b

. =

Eﬁ} OO0 on g{j@

Fewt

&0
o
ot

23
®
H
3

o
4]
o7
%
=y
o

ovey

. 3 w}: t‘:
gnd thern I lefr.

y the car. *' : “

I don't know how we got down te the car.

¢ or something and got in the car and

nch. That was my part.

VES
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% print or something put on Hinsmen's

TMBER %ﬁéﬁﬁ%: On the wall. What

“¢ know what the purpose of it was.

PRESIDING MEMBER RUSHER: All right. Then I gather

iﬁg something on the wall or writing something at

WTE ATEKENS: Bot between me and amybody
. &

?%Egggfgg MEMRER RUSHER

;. Okay.

‘hM %“i@% «= that I know.

PRESIDING ME

ER RUSHEN:

- Tate house --
te nods head.}

== Thers wes o be a

"CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES




s Jerry Melcher, end
Molcher, because

gic, &?%ﬁf&@&i?ﬁ

fow, I am telling 3

54 int of view. I'm sure tha:r other

-

lved Had other reasons for doing what

8 hot told a great deal.

PRESIDIRG MEMBER RUSHEN: At the rime

I didn't even kpow that it was Terry Melcher'

went. I was just told fo go with

Tex said to do.

PRESIDING MEWBER RUSHEN

leloDrive.COMARCHIVES




1 and us.

the knife in your hand?

ven & buck kn'fe to carry.

We were supposedly in a state of war bertween

ist self defense, but also as wespons to hure

And we had buck knives for

e

'E ATKIRS: Yes.

ER DelLEON: 4nd he directed you o scoout
b g

oDrive.COMARCHIVES




gﬁiﬁg i@ ﬁﬁﬁ was Jay Sebring.

BOARD MEMBER DeLEOH..

£

f§§ names ﬁ&xiﬂg court.
&

9

:\E INMATE ATKINS: They were awake, yes.

;J . INMATE ATKIRS: Yes.

ROARD MEMBER. DeLEON: A11/you had was 2 knifer

INMATE ATKINS: Yes.

BOARD MEMBER DeLECOEK: And then wvou were told o

(ATE ATEINS:  Yes.

égaﬁgﬁ MEMBER DeLEON: Did they resist?
A\TE .ATKINS : ﬁg not at all.
ER DeLEON:

How 1w

. ATKINS:

An aver

.
L
>
O
o
>

05




i for not taking sction te kill

H &

INMATE ATRIRG:

=

but he was more upset with

me. S0, she got the heavy

: g g f f Yt S 4 T o g Fv - U I R

any direct criticism from Tex. But when we go7 hacy o
e )

1 e ¢ o b ¥ T A s R — | 2 e

Spahn’'s Ranch, Charlie was very angry, because we <idn

~§ go to the houses on the rest of the srreer. e were 21.<

to go into every house on the block

. : Py - CO T S .
And so, Tex and Charlie talked & 1o

I went into & room and fainted.

- BOARD MEMBER DeLEOK: RHow, were vou
¥

gg‘tﬁﬁ time?
-« TINMATE ATKINS: Yes.
= BOARD MEMBER DeLEGN:

prior to the act?

IHNMATE ATKINS: Yes.

) MEMBER DelLEON:

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES.



e

i

;ﬁgﬁﬁgﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁgigﬁﬁ toa?

INMATE ATEIRS: 1 think

. : cécaine mixed in powder. It was s .
¥ W0 real femiliér with cocaine and didn’t uwse iv 2 1o dar e

T

1t | was several weeks prior to that
2"

#
r

2
4
ey
w4
i
4
.

b cocaine through & men whe

i3 | away from Spahn's Ranch. A4nd we went up to his

o4
i
5

14 | we'd buy ocur cocaine and take
%

¥5 | else knew about it. It was our own private

Fron

Y

mix

ARD MEMBER DeLEON:

5,

17 ¥&&ﬁ%&§§@§@ from the onset

"IMMATE ATKINS: Well, that's rthe wey we got it

mow of |

Ciel e, ARCHWES
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e

untder all of those
SRR &sﬁ&%@é& ﬁi@%i the ! reaEsOnS ,

'ﬁiﬁﬁiy contrary to the statements

¢, ordinarily, our é@@iS£$@$ aren’t tempered

a&sﬁiv@ aggressor in a killing --

IHMATE ATKINS: VYes, I uaﬁ&rstﬁﬁé‘that“

ER DeLEON: -- as opposed to where 2

m

,'Fﬁ§§¥€@unﬁeﬁ stgt@§ﬁ as to an alder and abetror
nticular role.

gzﬁﬁﬁfﬁ ATKINS: Yes. 7

ﬁﬁéﬁﬁ M .iﬁﬁiﬁeﬁﬁﬁﬁv So, ﬁ&gﬁfﬁi y‘lz would se

gﬁa kﬁﬁw under ﬁﬁ@&@ Q@ﬁ@ii&@ﬁ% to &

iVe.COMARCHIVES




IBMATE ATKINS:

Yeg.

MBER DeLEON:

| t@t&lly éawiéss within mysalﬁ

é

ption. And because

jow. 1 respect his ordinances, his foims of

Eﬁﬁ&TE ATKINS: Yesi
BOARD MEMBER DeLEON: -- as of this point in this
iﬁg, you éée Do you understand?. | .
- %EE\T}%’E‘E ATKINS: I sympathize; would that be the
p',@&?ﬁ&ﬁi'ﬁ@ré? I emﬁﬁthlze or I underatand fullf the
ré?génsibility whﬁch is laid up@n you people.
At the time when I was going to court and I was
_gsing ﬁﬁ tfl&l I haé,absalutely no regard for the law,’
‘fgg the Jaagiéﬁ sysgem. fez the uphslélng of the" &ag, T was

It is very difficult to do --

‘CieloDrive.comARCHIVES




CE e €

bélng shawn mercy.

k<Q;; ' Please understané I emﬁathlze and I sympat
ith the decision you people.have to make. I'm not co
t@ you begglng -anything. I just want you to know the
%ecause Ehat is what s right, and I believe in what S
o B@ARB MEMBER, EeLEO§ Gkay. I have .nothing
PRESIDING ME%EER RUSHEN : zvf;é Deputy D.

S
E E

the 1ettef 1nt9 the recafd that~ I wrete last week when I

~£Gand Gut about the fact that Miss ﬁtkzns was going to

?s7§ut thls aver to today. .

zaéay lS ﬁ@rcy, when I had no m@rsy for anybody, and I'm

Eéft&r I xead the letter t&en waauid like ta

;h%&ft wh@n E was giv&m the death penalty -- now I know, I

ﬁnything givﬁn to me beysmd a life sentence in here or short

of that EG me is Divine mercy The fact that I'm alive

t

ey

ze

K‘x;’ﬁ?

" MR. KAY: Well, I'd lgkeéto start out by reading

Y

have

& hearzng, Whlch was orlglnally set for Monday, July 17th.

1??8 But af ceﬁrse Miss Krenwlnkel*tQOK so long, Wﬁyuﬁﬁ

J‘Qi@m t kﬁcw it then -- but now I know that is what I deserved.

IVe.COMARCHIVES
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i gs some other statements that she's made and ¢ L& .8 DhAaYvE

4 | made,

¥

2
xﬂ,ﬁgg . S might peint out in &&éiii@ﬁ, that I
4

're &Er%&ﬁy aware that I was the prosecutor on four Tate-
&éii&nc& mmréer cases. 1 also prosgeua@é Bruce Davis for

§
;§I/Km£@@rs of G&ry Hinman- and ‘Donald "Shorty"

Shea., So, I'm
fgmzllar wzth the Hinman mgrder also, as well as the Tate

.- -

7
el LaBianca murders.
. |

¢

ALl rlght The letter states -- it's dated July

Caballero a copy on Monday. -So,

iBth 1@?8 dnd I gave Mr

Ag}h;sistatement to you. - .
The letter states:

“Slﬁce I was one Of the prosecutors on Susan
2

3“}3&g§igsﬁ triai&ﬁor the,sgven Tate-LaRianca murders,

; f!;@&:&m ve:yvfamiliarfwiﬁh the role Miss Atkins
I feel .compelled to speak
1978,

‘;r,gléygg in those murders;
_fup;agé be présent at her hearing on July 17,

~where she is to be g@nsiéered f@r_p&rale.

$ .
£

’55?i/f "I shall atterid that hearing as a representive

¥

"af the LGS Angeies County District Attorpey s 0ffice.

"'ias saeh representatxvef I shall a%sc in a sense,

’i»represamt the People Gf the State Gf Calﬂfarnl& {the

x aame @eaple I reprasanted when prasecutlng Migs .

ar téa seven arrdars} -7 T .

g

he ha& that letter some time &nd has read it and meritioned it

IVE.COMARCHIVES

CieloDr



e

A

%m
o
o

FE ey o . S
. The enorms

%&E turplitude almost defies

4 muﬁﬁﬁfﬁ in which she participated are

a@ﬁ$i@@r$§ to be &m@ﬁ&'t%ﬁ ﬁﬁen vieious,
mﬁfﬁggs‘iﬁ the hlﬁﬁ@fy49f A@@VICQD crime.

*jl%ﬁﬁS&nr&ﬁkins first participated in murder in
‘E&ﬁgiJQEy, 1969. At that tim@ she participated,

. along with Robert Beauseoleil and Mary Brunter, in

the rebbery/murder if Gary Hinman. Atkins and her
. . S
. two cohorts tortured Hinman to death over a two-da

pbrlaé in an.attempt to get his money and property

fram him,”

-

" !\¢2AS an aside, I° m,g01ﬂg to go 1nt© that g little

=

later exactly wh&t happened durlﬁg this pericd of so-called

f . 5 .
tfagtment of Gary, Hinman, : ,

"Miss Atkins has pleé gnlltv to first-degr
}mﬂzﬁer for the Hinmam killing. .

“Sﬁ August 9, 1969, Miss Atkins participated,
i&léﬁgfwith'CharEes H&nsan Charies wétsan‘ Patricia
“Kf&nwznkel ‘and Linda K&s@élan in the murders of Sharor

«Tate Steven ?gremt &bxg&ll F;Mger “Voyte

"‘Jay S@bxingq Miss Atkins ﬁmfaetly par%;ezﬁateu

‘éVgh&bbzng of ?@ytak Eryk@wsgx mmé\Shazen Tate,

ese maféﬁfs”

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



f@%ﬁ@iﬁi?%teé éé{& co~conspirator in thé

}gn&& murders. She did not act&a13y kill anyone

e

‘gélanably re&éy and wzillng to do so 1if the

@CQ&S ?.Q‘n 3'3.‘"03 e;

”It is clear that the prison system is mainly
1f@r the beneflt and protactzan of 5031ety and not

% . e 13
Afar ﬁhe beneflt of thﬂ crlmlﬁal . Our soc1e€y is very

&

lnterested in not hav1ng members of the Manson

ﬁf}‘famliy, whg particlpateé in murder, rsleasea on

V;parole The pﬁbllc ;osked upan the Tate LaBianca

a;mmrde&s as. eertazviy the mgst gruesome m&rders in

s

"?ﬁ rec@nt Amerlcan histary I b@lleva that we shoul@

*1prav1ﬁe a &eﬁezfence to others fram participating in

s

Awf@ﬁrder}"S;ngg the publlc CﬂnSlée?E these murders to

Af’;%éﬁsgkhbrré%iéf tbey wzil be iﬁﬁklng to- see just %Qw

;lsng a defeﬁdant such as . Susan Atkins wx@l be kept -
iépr@san,to pay f@r &er cflme,w If she is gﬁﬁ@l&é |
* the public will feel
sinée?har crime is

that it is wise to

w
LL
u
pas
é




,sﬁ@@ﬁé ghe . "

ngt§awg in responding to certain things that

s ., 3 N - - -

.gaid, in going into the facts. of the crime,

&

W

nﬁ

h ‘Miss Atkins on a number of things which I will.

[

. murder, Gary Hinman was a musician tha

”Kéﬁg&'ﬁenﬂis Wilson. Dennis Wilson was the

';graup call&é th@ B&aeh Boys.

&ﬁﬁxs @iisgﬁ,aﬁé certain members of the

"ésbégkiﬁs: spent some time living &t Dennis

.. And wﬁzie ﬁaﬁﬁ&ﬁ ‘had come in contact with

ieloDrive.com ARCHIVES




@

GEt a8 poor as &

idén't have

2

{ ;
4 some cars, which we'll get

8 van and & car and e

8o, he told thi

¥

ift getting anyvhere wi

and demanded

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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fiss Atkine
rg knives, because she wae

of killing people and want

t's & little

of the LaBidnce

&
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“We are

elvees some..." par

what he #aid she said, .. .we are po.

g . -

fnd Flyon

you know, wouldn't

n
LL]
=
L
@)
o
<§E
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pder, Baausoleil had written on the wall "politicel

and put & paw print. On the front dcco of the

lse Atkins, in Sharon Tate's blood, wrote the word ‘'pig'.

i coyrse, as y@a remember what I said she

hiaﬁk@?ywﬁi&&k §1g3 and she wrote ''pig' on the front door.

At the EaEi&nCa h@ﬁﬂe Helter-Skelter was written

e
-on the refrigerator. And, of course, that -was the name of
-

ﬁhiﬁ revalﬂtien ﬁansan had wﬁere it was g@lné to be the
£

g%f bl&ck»wﬁzt% race war and -- by the way, he envisioned that

m*«m

for Manson and the family, anu then because Manson said

f%ﬁﬁ‘ﬁﬁ\?dfm&ke them go out and pick cotton like they .were
supposed to do. And this was what she gnd.the others

ieved in. Unusual motive, to say the ?e&s , but

| nev ﬁhﬁi%@g it was their motive.

knew when thev were

i@f@r@ ‘e left the ranch that they were going to get these

32 | and then they would turn all the power over to him and that

“q2 the blacks were going to win,and kill all the ?ﬁliﬁs, except |

14 | blacks were so stupid they wouldn't be able to run the power,

- polnt {e that they had writing on the wall., In the ﬁ

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES



place out at the ranch. He said that, you know, some --

-

he gaid »- at first, he said some hlacks from Warts

f%iii some rich people, and this was going te shock the

m&réera ﬁhat the bl&ﬁkﬁ were too stupid, 't&ey didn't

‘”zkﬁaw engugh af how to start a revolution. So, he was going

zﬁ»shaw ﬁham how to do it. And that's how the Tate murders
: :éi ti‘t@ iaﬁlanca mﬁrdets ended up, that he was showing them
h@ﬁ‘t@ &a it. He didn't ga &long eni the nlght of the Tate
‘mﬁré&rg %mt he - élé g@ along on the nlght of the LaBianca
| mui&éz§;“ ’

The evidence at all of the trials has been just

‘# &bs&iﬁﬁeiy overwhelming that nobody was uhder the influence

of ﬁrﬁfé‘at the time of either one of the murders, except

on th@ &ecsnd nlght thé* Tex Watson had taken Some speed

‘t@ pep hﬁm up, and the phychzatrlsts have testified that that

:raﬁzdn t &ffgcﬁ hlm.mentally

-has h@&ﬂ ﬁﬁb@§§ had tseken any drugs,

£

‘&nteé to. gtay a%@gt for w&&t they had to do.

85 éﬁklﬁg
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il Mise Atkins, under oath at the pen

‘gﬁﬁgﬁmggéﬁiﬁ&ﬁiﬂm& admitted that she stabbed Sharon

¥

‘tﬁaﬁéﬁ/imfih& record under oath at the trial, OCF

ToF e P P S P
Warson, &7 nLs8

*&%trlhuted to her Séme of them can't. I don't knos

OO
fo @e can ever &1ffereﬁt1ate ‘the number, but Watson does admit

?afulﬂiﬁatlng~gn'kllilng Sharon Tate. At his trial he did

-
>

sea gg@mt o

P
b

At the Tate house, the victims that were killed,

o
L]

,flve v1ct1ms sufgereé“a hundred and two stab wouﬁ‘ . That

=

w&s the t@t&l of stab wounds of all of the victim$. Sharo

T

'*J

?&t&s;&s I'Sazd, had 15, and Wﬁji&leﬂk Frykowski had 51.
NTH I i . The part that Miss Atkins says about getting the
xgg pe@pia,aﬁt'@§ theif,x09m5~at knife point, I think she's

aiways been consistent on that, th&t that's what happened.

T

I think 1t s . 1ntsrest1ng that th&re was also a robbery here

Eégszées just the kllézmg getting the cash from Abilgai

Folger, and Watson concurs with her im that he says they got

?8ff§@m'£hﬁ*§&ﬁ$%; But that was -- robbery was not the

lwﬁ @f course, g@uAgnaw if. there was

1‘;/Eﬁﬁiﬁyﬁﬁkﬁ'§§ just as at the

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



he w&s gtlng tg go out and sh&w them how toc do it. And

‘sgent a&wuﬁ fogr hours randomly driving throughout the

b dhlidren

car.$ And they stud;ed them and Manson said the man

the homes were oo close together. . he @

%
R E
i 5
"
;

. - %& % T g
LaBilanca house some money was taken, although a lot of

valuables were left such as jewelery, cameras,

The trig ~- the second night before they went

@at, Mﬁnssm h@l& a meeting in the bunk room and said that
Wﬁh@? ?aé been t@@ meggy t&@ night before, and this night

-

%

Sauﬂty Gf Los Angeles lsgkzng for people to kill.

@

They first weni to the ?asadena area and stopped
lﬁ framt sf A cmall mmé&le class house in fhe Pasadena are=a
5 S

‘Ané;Mansanwwent up to the wmndo@ and saw plctu*esagg

e = =

cama back and said ”Ve are net ‘going r@’jiiﬁ the

g
Tt

pespl& in there, because I saw plctures of chi T’reﬂ.A They

laqked in back of them, and they Saw*a\man and a woman

L | e w
&@p&f@ntly‘cgming heme from'éomewhere getting out of their
was too

=4 -

“nu T~

@

: S
o
i the

big. xSéj they,drcve@off, amé they went to-a chu

>

. south -- well, first they went up to another home up in the

“hills in the South Pasadena ar@a,ﬂand Manson decided that

didn’ -

déﬁﬁ t kizz anyb@éy there.

]

They w@nt ﬁ& a cha ch im the South Pasadena zarea
» kill., It turns our

7 didn't know that.
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o
i

fﬁreve @f@&nd neighborhoods thsre 100E3ﬁg for houses to stop

_to get out an& klll the driver of the white sportscar. It

fwag,afmaig‘driver one male driver. And so, they stopped at

got Qut to let Manson out, and ﬁ&n&g& was -- as-Manson was

«getging*cut; the iightsdchanga&, ané’ﬁhe driver sped off.

| sure he doesn't know how close he came.

It was a church, and they were going to kill rhe minister ant
#tring him to the cross in front of the church and try o

Lame that @n blﬁckg Of ce&ré% . they were going to try o

“bl&m& all tn& mﬁféers on blacks.

o Fram thef& Ehey went out to -the -- had gone back t@
5Athe ffeeway and gone Gﬁt to the Paci fic Palisades area and

;&t{ VBuff they dl&n £ zlnd the right housa they were locking

| for. So they started drlvlng back towards the city, and at

one Psin§Vthey went up ta,a'stoplight -- or no, they were

the whlie sparts&ar at the next light, because he was going .

theAstcpiight and Grogin was on Ehe DaSsenger side, and he

= t% e

Al
A .4;:

And to- this day, we don't know who the driver was, and I'm

«

They tbeﬁ went to the LaBianca house. The reascn

t&ey g@t to Eh&t specific area was because a ma

J

n named Harold

£

/%.hﬁsjh&fg kﬁﬁ&é the family in the past, and he had rente
’ doox to the LaBidncas. ﬁlthgmgh the LaBiancas

suse ‘at that time that the family knew

CieloDrive.COmMARCHIVES



P

”’ﬁ@ar to th@ Laﬁlansag house, but the testimony was -

:'QVié&ﬁﬁé was that when she had stayed there and the

g

_{t;efs hﬁd Stayed there, the LaBianca house was vacant.

'f §G_Géy els& was in there. ﬁaybe 1t was in escrow or

fisemethzng, bat ‘nobody, 11ved there.
-So; tﬁey went there

3@; the caf at the LaBianca house. But, after they dropped

5'Wats@n and Rremw&nkel and V&n Houten ¢ff there, they went

‘ 6&&& Gn th& drive to the beach as les Atkins stated and

LAY

&eaa they ended up in Venice.

Lin

Taey“were i@ﬂklﬂg for an Israeli actor who

da
S

”\Kasa§lan knew, an man named ‘Saladin- Nader, not to get dope

égr@mihim, but to kill him because. he was a pig. He made

'&~@1én t want fo kill

E&%@iﬁ True, Miss Atkins had spent at least one night at
E&?ﬁl True's, according to the testimony.  So, she had sta

- .She was not asked to get out |

as an actor, and he had some money, and he lived in a
nice beach-front apartment down there. And Manson told
1fﬁissrﬁtkinsg~6rag§ﬁ and Kasabian to go up and for
int

&

i

v

-

i
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£ . £ P
& - e

'y. I have the wrong apartment.” Wnich she did,
- they “went back. -
N Th% tﬁstimﬁny was that on the way back o the

‘ 3 &tki%& &Rd Mr. Grogan wére so appalled by

“ytﬁ@ﬁg tﬁat happened,; that they burst intoc song. And

ﬁy Wera 3111@1&@' - t’é‘xe main. seng they sang wag the song -

\

taiklng ahemt y@u know what the piggies

n'iélxs a g@@d whacklng  And of course, as I s&ié who the

<

Wrtsnclutching thelr farks &né knives. And as you recall,

@ ur

3nd a knlfe stuck thraugh his throat This was
z
< af that Sﬁﬁg But anyway, Miss Atk&ns and Mr.

ve] w&re s&nglng accarélng t@ NLSS Kasablaz, ?ﬁev were

i&é:; Thls man was in greas%pain Tand they

N
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- oo
B )

toood

m .

| it

‘t&i%lng about haw*sha just 1aughed Ehzough Lh trial at the
whole systemg and at ens point during -- ﬁr‘ Bugliosi, who f
- was’ the prosecntof.on the case -- he and I and another fellow,

ciasinggarguﬁent. énd Miss Atkins ggt up, and Mr. Buliocsi

‘f}ﬁ?y aﬂﬁ ﬁi&@ped all of the papers-off of the po di’ s

kjth&y d get &11 messed up and egerythlmg like that,

K Ch, ﬁﬁﬁy Miss Atkins, when she got back 20

&Vfg the. getaway car after the Tate murders, the on

'*;S?%kgaid after, you know, this horrible experlence thav she

;Was she complained about her head hurting because she
s&id the v1ct1m pulled her hair. That was --
she s é@scy1b§d t@ gsu the fight that she had
ané th&t mlght b@ the occasion, maybe he pulled her hai? oT
&@methxgg ~ But that's.thg only thing she had tc say abou
§$1s‘whole Eerrible thing. o

(! : ¢
‘ Of course her'conﬁuct in the trial certainly showed

,n@ remorse. “You have a letter from Judge Ol%ﬁr in the file

Don Musich -- whe, as the chief Drasecutor was glv_”& his

ad ‘a lot of notes and papers or he had sort of an outline
had a lot of not d s he had f an outl

af,his argument, and she got up in the argument and slapped
the papers. This was right in the argument in front of the

O

-

f;@f;i éné of course, ghe was constantly being reprimendeé

ere. tﬁ@ ath@z two girig w%r@ as was Manson. Manson went

e . %

3
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L

to & separate lockup to hesy

3| piped into him, because he fust
3| trial.
%} As 1 recall, sipce
§ | this was my only statement to the
. Q é gﬁiﬁa out one thing that I think
% ?'eintﬁresteé'iﬁ inquiring about,
8 | Miss Atkins is before the Board
b %ﬁf p&rale,i&n& vet the vé%y iﬁgziimzigm that ghe's 17
i}@ F?“"Jntera hczg kept her in a S@Cd’f’i‘:}‘ section during the
A1 Whaie time sbe s beeﬁ{%ewe and they haven T ever, Bay,
éi @&raied her>i§€@ ghe’éeﬁ@zak prisagbgﬁ§a2§ti®z& whereas
: ﬁ%é Kreawinkei aéé Van Houten were released irce the generz. -
;ﬁ' ~ 14 | prison p@p&latxﬁn, Miss Atkins has bee“ kept In this specizl

g ’; ﬁglgsﬁcurity unit -- they call it the Psvchiatric Treatmernt
6 - gﬁr ﬁeﬂter ~=- the Wh@ie time, and there was.& document
AL , «
3i o 17 ffam a Mr. P. ?erb V-e-r
18 é@sumeﬁt, on tﬁa left-hand side
= 19| conclusion of hzs report, “Eﬁy th

?’i
! ‘ﬂ
A %&{‘
§
i
%
o
4
]

incl us1@ﬁ in PIC is %ﬁé&%@@ of secu

And in the last -- in & 1977 psychiatric

he sﬁaff @sy&ha&iﬁaﬁhg states on page

»&ﬁé tke f@g@rﬁ § é@%%& August the ist,

%

“1£$*@ the a&@ sentence -~

“:E&E @m@%iﬁﬁ of &sﬁﬁﬁ%y§'§-+




o

.

ﬁ%@{i %@é g,g} Eg s

- ghat ?@%ﬁf“

~each 1@ million

&@uxﬁﬁihare was a lawsult-

%gﬁimaﬁﬁhera

 §%§ young children

&ﬁ&t her

bpok and m@vz@ righz

L £§%§§ﬁ§&k§@a*§@ aware
g .

And E

in what restitution %

-

%&ﬁz to address ?ﬂﬁ§§ﬁz§ to

bing Mr. Frykowski.

E don’ t think I

dated September

oY more.

in Poland,
aﬁnk th@ 5@&*

BE h@@n %Mﬁdé

against

And

@M

e

?ﬁgg?ﬁﬁh§ MEMBER RUSHEN:

Tonsofar &
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PRESIDIRG MEMB

ME ., CABALLEROD:

he

i

There is in this

L
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ple that s

,%,‘
E.

e
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¥
e

dud 1 wanred to know &

nigt the kind of writeup

sle L8 prison.

It ds, nevertheless,

has conformed to so

And I want her to gt

whether ox mot she considers

b

it is begczuse she

8 has been expls

Susan,

ef any rule --
rth Carcline, to

S ¥ 4
st has mesnt Lo me in the

&
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5

'~§ﬁ§@ antd had to deal

:g§m§£h£§§ through it,

o B g g 2 s mpd T . PR VI W R PN |
might seem, if it vioclates a rule which (g placed

cannot violate that rule,

rule might seem to me. I recognize the factr the
f@x@ for a_reason.

%in&& I %av@ been in the California Imszirturion for

¥ e pp d

r the s » af the so-cal

ARCHIVES




When [ stepped in here, I

C"We don't know where

s that you're goi

alked ‘sbout kiiiéﬁg you,

ng
And we

been sentenced to death.

=2

myself, with other women coming in and ocut,

-

“tension.

-

liké F&t and Leslie would ever do anything

that there would

th&t h§$t1§1ty was there,

&

-

¥

b4

@%t@iéee i«was not in the family.
it, and I was alone. &

I began,

Brend

rkelter not come down, seeing that

Beoed

I-was rebellious, I was manipulative,

My counsel who's
¥

When

bitter against the staff,

fig

,g can var&%y that. he would

%

t%ff%&ﬁ @f h&ix&é w@@ia hit him in th

r or

stepped

So, for four yeays and th¥ee;months
I lived with the knowledge that --
‘ K&Q&ﬁﬁlll&ti&ﬁ between B&t and myself. I was
was a.i
after years of sitting the

WaS

B g s madie g m A g wen s e
don't know where to put

-
~ - & - - -— o T
88 LOTELLY T Toe

angry, I

Enocwn me
e 2 T Ii.ew
iv T ingt

WELK

face com

or where

%&‘w&z

=
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%‘$§%§Riﬁg of the staff that were ip care of me

"Something must be wrong with me.

o

P

P

ong with my thinking." -

And I began to search, and it was a long search,

& and it was a hard search, but the end result of - I'm
very, V%Ty thankful that whatever or whoever put
}x%&lizatxgﬁ into me that there was something wrong with =me

 §th about the world, the truth period.

- B - I didn't even care what the truth was. I lust

W&ﬂtéd the tf@th/ I realized I had been Iiving & lie, tha:

.

that lie had cost liwes, and I, myself, was Ffacing the gas

hamber .

When the ée&t& penalty was abolished in 19

tﬁ% fxrgt tlﬁ% in m&%&@ iz y%ﬁr% I got on my knees and I

e

tﬁ%&k&é God, a God I didn't even know existed. I Sust knew

% ﬁ&g t&%@@, i é&én t know who @E%@ t& thank, and I was
ﬁ£ﬁ§g; E g%@§&$§§ I head a %&@%@ new Life. What was I

th it? Was T going te go on and be misersble
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f

o
i

=
o

o
ol

‘m i

L3

had been destructivg from the time

antil that time.

life.

%&é been abolished, and I sat across the

@@éré.
began to aﬁ&aae the course of my
t&lkingi&%aut out there.

antll yau face face- t@ face what vou're

never meke it."

did not

Or\@hét I would go crazy.

of hope iﬁ vou.'

years.

.k

the Californias Institution for Women. I

I came to

And I hung onto those words

want

" Lees, who was then the Chairwoman of the

’&ﬂé she said %@@@&hiﬂg to me that

3

=

;ge&ae wmth God Almighty, you will

that Parole Board asking toc get out

another state, and no other state would
3@¥f&é5%@@1§ have me or would take

iﬁg @g in ah@xw prison, which

s %
S S

fo Live 5 CRELIVCLI Ve

e LR “«
& e o e K | * -
- ek AR Gy A Sl L LBV E
s
T e L & P . T -
life in here. L B OTCT

But, she said, "Miss Atkins, now,

'f - hd e, 2 %:"v - o -
L TI@VEer D& norma.l oV WL
by
= i g el
lithering idiot to the effect
£t P e By o e oy T e g
ghie g‘ﬁﬁub i Bge & SaL S
i

% W% R Ea T
asl sii fall

k]
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A

1] short of the glory of God. There is none

%
etie, I don't mean to sit here and guot

in a cliche manner, but that's what 1 discovered. b

gé“f&é% for myself for the first time

not only why I wae in prison but every sin tha

sz-§~ commitcéd from the time that I was a iftrle girl up :
-7/ that night.
,‘ﬁ I came face to &&c& with reality. I can't put it
,g &ny»ciegéer than that. I was a wretched, horrible humar
. 19 | being, and I need$é ®0m3tﬁfﬁg. And I needed a faveor and
?§§’,§ Q&}Z@d’gﬁt to God. He was the only person that I had lef:s

The staff couldn't help me. The psvchiatrists

e
]

: géﬁldﬁ‘ﬁ*help me. My co-defendants didn't want me. I Zel:

e
- .

iike I was just going to rot and die, which is procbably.whas

L3

e
oA

T

I deserved.

L

But, on September 27th, 1974, I made peace with

o

by 3 - ..
1t Tl

God. And if I'm er rying now, it's only because I am grate

that I know in my‘& ¥t something has happenec here. I am

T not the girl vyou prosecuted nine vears ago. There has been

| a transformation.

I-had to begin to live

V@@ﬁﬁ% %E@E&Fg with old things of

#
Et is not easy

It was $§ %&gyf
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| here to

antiary peers.
. ]

congidered by most to be &

&iiéﬁ by the rules, because I
be %@iﬁ@é by,

I have been gzv&n a prog

1 would have never before ever had pserest in

”%“ﬁ‘ln ygur f&ce &Rd told you, "I don't need to gv ro

'““J

"1 fﬁn t haV@ &n§thim@ to learn. I alzeady knov Lt

“ : £

Eﬁ 1974, ”‘75 a&ﬁ ?é I heﬁaa to go to school. I

r&gﬁ for th@ girgt time since I was in high school.

E b@ﬁi@?& in kﬁ@%&@ﬁgﬁ I aeixew& in learning. I
a%&ii&ﬁiﬂ@ yourself, not just to better vourself,

S T

pmanity.

y of the

oDrive.COMARCHIVES

ek




S

ng to do with. And-

 and gec their teeth covered wi

“

have done.

7 Ezf& ?&&e@fully with all and I mean

L §&$@ie know that there is a God and there is

%f&% tﬁﬁ%ﬁ &ﬁé 15 E can show people no matter

;ww%t %f&%@&%ﬁ of simmne;

E éaslz& m@xa ubaﬁ,amyﬁhzngg no matter %ﬁ@W§ I live,

IVe.COMARCHIVES




* ¥ underatend me most of the L
# | the @k&ﬁ%&ﬁﬁi@ry “hag"
Vifhgﬁﬁkiﬁg vules, of cussing
“ ;i»,jiéiti@g 115'¢ and drinking hooch
2 ,‘§: else they do, And I try with
) §  to m§ﬁ do Eﬁaﬁ, not because it will win you varc.e, mo-
“?ﬁ bacause it will get vou out of here fzsrter, necage 1va
-8 | what's right, and that's @%ai will make vou happy
s I work as a Ps sychiatric Treatment Unit lead
10 | clérk, which gives me access to fiﬁle@, wnich gives me zZccesz
q :¥§§;ta information which is not available to all irnmazes SR
R w%&gfl.gaﬁ thé;eﬁstrictéy for security reasons, I would neT be I
; ” Egﬁ the paséti@nvghaﬁ ﬁ*m in in' that w@ié, I would nct have the
L }%g E&&ﬁa aierk s job. I would not have access o files zni have
. %é ge&p@n b lities to type Chronos, which deal with other

‘fixﬁﬁ'tiﬁﬁ in my life because

&

-

%@%@n s cases. -,

I was given that job

B

believes in my iﬁﬁ@gfiﬁ?§&$z§

thgir v&ﬁw of seeing me grow from an @§@w'

am today.

gggl to the person that I

= “

[ T
here ¥
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b

o ot
e L £ o

‘back those eight people,

4
"and dying inside, mavbe not

~N B W e W e

to do,

| Mr.

hich 1'we taken away.

Like 1 gaid,

ﬂE@gﬁ@fs but there are

£ &

iﬂ%ﬁéa,

If T

whether that's in

of this prison. Wherever that is, thar's Life
shout.

QRESTB? G MEMBER RUSHER:

*

Del Pesco's part of the heari

Sﬁm@”t%éngs‘fﬁz the reco

HEARING Kﬁ?ﬁsﬁ
right. It's already been touched
up, wﬁiéhkﬂgﬁﬁiiy follows, but
%@ﬁiﬁthé record rﬁvéaﬁsg and that

3&%% &r&ﬁ@tic chaﬁges apparently,

gince wour gfgi@ﬁ% at ﬁgﬁ at /207

h@gtiia and ¢

s

COMARCHIVES




SIAIHOH Y WODONL

for the we

=
¥
B

&

tharap




ey

@

o i

e 1s neast and well

12 exceptionslly poliite it

‘ f&@ﬁif@ little supervision, but

P

i@ﬁi@a@@é in achieving vour gogls and

z’ ]
[

4
e

'?“’?
4
@
»
&
a4

Yoba
o
vt
o
4
]
4
[
%
1
[ d
w«

@mﬁ'wnﬁév@m&hiae

§§%§% ATHINS. VYes.

"“gém%&rs~;h&t you don't get

 does everyone else.

WTE &?ﬁiﬁ%: That's

L HEARING REFPRESENTATIVE DEL PESC

iﬁ%ﬁ% arg &@mﬁ staff snd some imnmates vou

5?&@&2% node head.)

ARING REPRES! NTATTVE DEL
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T at one time b

talliod sheu

EORE.

Y

i

avergge from inmates we

5
&

-3 %@% Hefore 1 go
81 speak to Dr. Roh's more
ol

8th, 1978, 1t appears
10 apparently é@@g gome improwv
§§‘ you've greatly improved during the
incarceration. And interestingly,.

qucte “She, however, behaved appropriately

respolisibility, however, with scme man

P
o

" T t%&ﬁgféx te PTU in 1975." And he makes & stan

et
2.3

%-&t you're not -- should mot be transferred

o

@ﬁ gagith under 26846% and that would be for

of extensive psychiatric tregtment.

3?“' His last comment indicates vour vie

fgﬁg @ﬁﬁ%i%@ & controlled @mwiﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ would probab
L ﬁﬁi@ﬁﬁﬁf@u becane iﬁfgﬁﬁﬁﬁ&@a§?~§§ﬁgﬁ or alc

1§ﬁ&§§§$$§i¥ t%%x@ Was ?@ history »f mentel

w

£
i
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%@3&??*&&5%@&&% with

INMATE ATEKING:

§$§m@§@ﬁ”ig Trestment Unit

sychistrist at PTU.

p%y&%x&ﬁrz& therapy.

courses,

ggﬁiz%ﬁ@ R Eggfis z.é"l» E g»

chronos from psychiatriscs,

indicated any ongoing actiwvi

INMATE ATHEINS:

HEARING REPRESENTA

#lso touched on your school

attendance

involved

think. Are you <

. §§ pourses?

IRMATE ATKINS:

HEARING REPRESENTATIVE

THMATE ATKINS:

IVE.COMARCHIVES




uating @y beling allowed

THMATE ATKINE: 1
ke me to.

HE,

€

RING REPRESENRTATIVE

‘81l right. I just wondered.
INMATE ATKINS: Oka¥b.
HEARING REPRESENTATIVE DEL PESCO:

3

exXposure to education.

g © . INMATE ATKINS: Yes.
PR HEARING REPRESERTATIVE DEL PESCO:

LR add there are some laudatory-type chroncs in

<

ERLE ?ﬁﬁrgﬁﬂrk,ggkfsgm@ﬂeey about doing work that

§$f¢%%§_;§ @h&ﬁ is expected of vyou.
16 o {(Immate nods hesd.)

T 'HEARING REPRESENTATIVE DEL PESCO:

&

]i@ performance.

(In gte nods head. )

RING REPRESENTATIVE DEL FPESCO:

aisp numerous oulside contacts, nuBercou

people on the outside. Therefore,

contact with

-»

EVETELE

- i - .
many, many work reports are all average or abowve

‘CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



w

Cyour attitudes are. But it appesars

jwith your ?@iagL@ﬁg activities. And

AR % B REw BES

- B6 the lssus that couns

There are several :
‘@ﬁ%J%@aiﬁ expect in anyone's
~which xmﬁimat&s no absolute &é%agwﬁ@@ to T g
wonder how anyone would nof get some

Tn@f@ ig a g%§9%§ of §~£Ef?%ﬁ it e

*ﬁ&smmimﬁﬁagt*ﬁ% &“mw

HNow, what I'm coming to is vyour

which appear -- and this is from probably wmere of ax
institutional considerstion than ocurs

yvou're doing and how you're spending vour Time

Fh

overzealous to the point of creating

Mr. Cook'§ 5/11/78 chrono and perhaps befter said tc
"This case was reviewed this date st the
fﬁ%&%@ﬁ af the Superin ﬁ@&éﬁwa ags & result of 2 menw

U,éa&& 55%;;8 from émfﬁn&@ § Erandon,

,§h3$i$£ﬁ \&ﬁ w%zaé.gxsgﬁ is reparted

" i@fi%%%* children',

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES



pele T

LI ST

“Bussn was cautri

- in e pegition of

" of context.

&

“She was encouraged fo

She was

the student chaplain.

asgsume the function or reponsibility of s

Ko change in her program is indicated &t

The student chaplain

apparently a willingness to
great problem except to peint eut what the sivuation was
I do note various documents

is something apparently vyou've ¢

"Dear Brothers and S§§t$§§

inside...” -
(Eﬁm&&& nods head. }
HEARING REPRESENTATIVE DEL PESCO: --
F@ﬁﬁ'%@ii%fﬁ of what you can do for them and God
%&&%; All this may be sort of &&ﬁga the seme idee.
How., ih%@ iz not in -~ *@%@@ ohesrvetlione are nol
m ﬁﬁ my to question gﬁﬁfm 51 %@ﬁf*iw oF
tal en &@ & @ﬁ»ﬁmm of your rel

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES




L

% { that you could becomes

awhh P !
W e oW RN o= B

i I

HEARING RER

wotking against your*Gun

How, there iz apother chrone.
whe is Monine Funk? Is
INMATE ATHEIRS:

my supervisor directly cver me. GShe

HEARING REPRESENTATIVE

feto
&
)

IRMATE ATKINS: Yes,

[

HEARING REPRESERTATIVE DEL PESCC:

there were some problems between you
; . :

IRMATE ATKINS:

wondering if this -- wvou .referred
goody two-shoes,” or somerthing like

INMATE ATKIKS: Well, that'

referred to me as.

5}

s what =y

HEARING REPRESENTATIVE DEL PESCO.

&

‘CieloDrive.cCOMARCHIVES




E ]

was one back in Decewmber of

s ¢

net s familisr yet w

5

population that I°ve

And then the

L/ 78 was apparently not

- 8losger, vour writer as vou refer to hin?

TRMATE ATKINS: My author, ves, =y writer.

HEARING REPRESE

-there was something else ‘that happened over z curr

broadcasting network im Tustin, probably zs & resguall

- -

that phone call.

INMATE ATKINS: Yes. -
HEARING REPRESENTATIVE DEL PESCO: Ancd apparenILy

this wase &g&lnst rules 02 c*ear“ﬂg with the

CINMATE ATKINS: Yes. It's not
in itself iz & violation. What was th

ﬁlé not go through the proper channels and obtain the

¥

necessary @éfﬁiSSKOﬁ to do ,&e phone calls.

;ﬁEﬁRIWG REPRESERTATIVE DEL FPESCC -
that's been straighteﬁaé out now.

INMATE ATKINS: Right. Yes.

HEARING REPRESERTATIVE DEL PESCO: Then there was

?o

this

scems to be what I found t

mo, and I don't want to overdwell om it

=

I find a memo from Mary Valdez, @\ﬁi%ﬁgﬁﬁﬁwwf who stabes:

e

LoLARLE Town SRVE BONE B
B TOuE Gl BURE

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES



o

oA W b

i

v e

'"m@éicgtiﬁa that she felt -she would he healed

- . INMATE ATKINS:

E

"Recently, on May

PTU became vary concerned

raligious influence om Yvonne. " Yov

MPigugros,” Fei-geu-e-r-c-a, LIV )

In essence, what

= gngd j@@ﬁgd@wm to where

paragraph:

"Susan was confron

religion on others and was told that she was szeiting

"3

&

he?saiﬁ up as a minister of religion.” g

And th%?@éW§$ some caﬁs%rn.ab@ut

religious beliefs.
So, this is why this kind of all comed tcgether

wlth the 115, ‘with the chronos -~

=
%

gigs .

T Oy vl e e
PESCO: -~ wizth

HEARING REPRESENTATIVE DEL G
activities, And this is something %éfh P&

en and reevaluate your direction and wherse

your beliefs, not your beliefs, but your

IRMATE éfﬁiﬁgz May I respond to that?

TN g e fAca—p]
Fa. FESCD:  SBure.

HEARING REPRESENTATIVE
§§~y@@ﬁﬁﬁﬂiém -
INMATE ATKINS: Okay.
BEARING REPRESENTATIVE

IVe.COMARCHIVES




F

3
g

I

w s
o B

i %}%@%ﬁ% 1 E;;@E teve I have'

1 1 found something that I -

;Y

1
&

alge -~ a8 you're respond]

canything I failed to add
~only a year old Inte Christ,
the Psychlatric Trestment

fgund: peace, forgiveness,

don't mean to belittle God or put in a nE
i wanl te gl el

but,if you get a bargain-basement deal,

I was pushing. And granted,
have pushed.

Particularly with Yvonne

‘CF
Yvonne Figuerosz came to me, as did’
to the staff in this partictlar instasce, ceme To me
e . \

requesting prayesn and on different

mé asking we, “Tell me sbout your Jesus

zﬁ&mﬂ

later they would get angry ot they we

your -neighbors, "Hey, there is a sale down there znc vou ta
get anything almost for free that vou want to buyv.” And that 'z
the type of attitude ﬁ ﬁéén
| As a neW'G&ﬁi%ti“mg I had to lesrn LoV U0 TTresen:
@y faith in God in an 'acceptable way to sC that it
would not be rejected; so that it would nor be that

&

‘CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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I
#

%@ share it @nd wants $tr. Jesus

-

= =

%

glf -

tude was ﬁg@h &§§

%ﬁﬂﬁﬁsﬁ

é*ﬁ f ﬁ%ﬁ%&@%

%

oAt

2@%@ with anybody ig~§§§§ ingsitui

MR. CGABALLERC: I want to say that

--egger tp §&ll, inch

@% was pomething ¢

¥ | So, neither should ¥, @and.I do not.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



nred that te

YOU BG&E, BOD

=
%
o
&
i
T

g@@? # ﬁ%ﬂ%@% Biae

=

¥egetion a8 she volced st

aéen that.
TRMATE ATEINE. In

you mentioned that I was writing

Body of Christ, since my book

has become public knowledge that I heve become g
and my life has besen transformed, I heve receivesd am

agvergge of 20 teo 50 letters

-world. From young people,

1

=

say, '"Hey, I really thought you were

~ into Helter Skelter, but

Tell

P

%v:d.b

P

‘glse. What is

WG BEPRESENTATIVE

ters then are form replie

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



. N . kN, — o e .
plegse help me to see some

HEARING REPREBENTATIVE

g%%§§:§$? other activities thst 1 he

INMATE ATKINS: Um, I attend chu

participate in & singing program at

o

‘to sing golos in the church. Just my

thar I do individually in WY TOOm.

I am ipvelved in my own arte end crafl progran

wheré I embroider &ﬁ§~m&%§ things for pec

T Pl =1
e “ Ma*x&.;%

n here with the misisz: o

bty
o

I am iﬁ@&i?&@ from 4

gtreet, which presents my newsletters to

ha&@iﬁ ih&% fof me.
k&&ﬁi%@ REFRESENTATIVE DEL PESU0: Panel, do you
~§§§%f&ﬁ§}@@@%@&@%§ or oo

%ﬁ?ﬁf@ﬁ@ MEMBE

A & & mEy o8 e ey
e &{E B "é’@gﬁa :E o

& g
o wiew

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES




Lmy case s

the notoriety of my name iz such more commor

Pat Erenwinkel or L@&ii@ Yan Houtern.

PRESID ﬁ%

MEMBER K

§§§*’in§; is that even though yvou were in

ﬁ@%: ag’ms with what %:%%@z rules are,

\j?’{i‘s%&; see- any {:mgméﬁ@tim in ‘that

&%%??%’“E i%%f HS: Yes, I do.

®

w’j,iiks&i: 1% - let me £ry to put it in the

R

ES

s that I wage s waf within myself, as

%ﬁé‘?ﬁ?ﬁ?{i&y? between what is tersed an old pature

2 " Thére sre temptations I face every dey. Somerimes

%?3"@*% g oe

zgaiV a g@% m@fﬁa%&@n to boost food out of the kil

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES



really the
h&%@ ﬁﬁﬁ@ %iﬁﬁﬁr the phone

one I wae documented

eontradiction, Miss Rushen, that I
PRESIDING MEMBER RUSHEN:
gnything else on that.

HEARINGC REPRESERTATIVE

Rector could fill uves in en

L

what she‘s already told us

for placement. ;

E

PRESIDING 1}

11 héve to swear him in.

;;‘@ MR, RECTOR: I E@ﬁ*ﬁ? c&n t add @
HEARING REPRE ’%ﬁ L TIVE ﬁﬁw PESCO-

3

&

I would

e 2o

thel Susan ceme he

5



are, who are

& Very, very imporisut

prieen thet I have cc

ARINE REPRESERTATIVE

Qﬁﬁg:ﬁﬁiﬁﬁi@g today.
MR. CABALLERC: Right. 1

0 | thet. 8

ER &

" HEARIRG REPRESENTATIVE DEL

o
B e

thst's most important at this point.

Eo

=
K

v
&

Pt
g
2
i

#o)

-
T T

e

D MEMBER DelEON: Ho questions,

HEARING REPRESENTATIVE DEL PESCOU.

ME. CABALLERD: No.

%] HEARING REPRESENTATIVE DEL PESC

Madem Chairman, I bellieve that closes

‘hearing.

PRESIDING MEMBER RUSHEN: A1l

%

to go to the §&¥@3%1§§$ﬁ$?

Fes. Do wvou west be tell us

rial apd the

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



Len 1e

e

§§é§$§~ﬁﬁﬁw@wﬁk Mi
sgkills that
phone calls,
prisons -- not that I, myself, would

& egordingter to hel

my parole plang at one time,

awul

tﬁ@ @&n&&&%& he

gr; thsat I have
atd %ﬁ& LeBoeuf.

iM'o
o]

a5

E

lp prisoners come

myf parcle plans,

1ife as would be poseible for me.

I felt msvbe

4 have whet

Tast deal wis

#

‘CieloDrive.comARCHIVES




3 mn g E o
B e B W e

Srgﬁﬁizgﬁi@ﬁ; Known | that
ﬁ&&y have and sre im i

miggi@n%f§ work ald ovar the world.

@hﬁv are §r@§§§@§ to pay me 390 & wveek, plus

&ﬁﬁ h%&ré yntil 1 am- $§ﬁ&r&iaﬁéy sTa!

my own é%&aiiﬁ% @&&Q@@ﬁﬁﬁ posgibly cbtair

BOARD MEMEBER DelBEOH: He's
ﬁ%tf&@ﬁhf

. INMATE ATKIRS:

Yes.

‘CieloDrive.COmMARCH IVES




§ fer & livtls over three vyesre. 1

visiting sppra

‘Bow, He has

e over 8 veavr. and

8 spproved. They heve been lost

BOARD MEMBER DelEON -

man that would attempt to explo

purposes?

3 F IRMATE ATEIRS: Mr. LeBoeufl has

i E@&viﬁg New Life Foundation where I did give z

e

J#from my book to New Life Foundatior

% £ T % - - S o
that 1 iesave POSELLL v

counseling and advice

L R

i

18 | believe him. .

%

19 \ BOARD M)

g business agent?

&

JE ATRIRS: No, he i& mot. I heve

22 | Life Foundation. They &re continuinm thelir =

Tew LEE

‘#pd their sinistry is beginning

CRN o
GiVEL LE LTasl

is beginning to take shepe, but I am mor |

I heve moe In

e

x my business

9p
LL
-
T
O
o
g
:



E

b g Ll
W

mt s

el gl
w

| because my |

MEMBER I

Tl B

i of Digectors?

o " IMMATE ATEINS: Yes.
BOARD MEMBER DelZOR

without you?

IKMATE ATHIES: Yes, by mv cholce. "

BOARD MEMBER DeLEOW: You

‘¥ to do with them?

IRMATE ATKINS:

BOARD MEMBER DeLECK: Do

your book?

.

.  INMATE é®% ING: Ye
%@éﬁﬁ FE%@E% eLEON

\TE ATKINS: Yes.

?%%éﬁ§ ATKINS: izﬁﬁ“
ﬁgﬁﬁt ‘add that I trust

Ches

(V2 N ¥

Jesus

that the

st s
e vel £ 3 Ll s W) B
&nd all the pre

“A I Sl TS o By
Ul The FRTEBOT e

g%, that b o iy
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w s W

sum which would oo

tabs on Hew 1

They 're
They

INMATE ATRINS: Yes.

BOARD MEMBER DelEOR:. And

P
i’
H

give them originaliy

INMATE ATKIRS: 1 gave themw =y
whatever that would be. T have no knowledge z: 1o

money that would be.

is? -

THMATE ATKINS: When I made

?@xﬁy wﬁi@é Mr. Kay made referemce to

%g@&ﬁ&ﬁgﬁ it eould poesibly bring in

%ﬁt that would not be my share.

heey!

g R g e
EnLITE

Bt Dl

SieloDrive.comARCHIVES




B

s

2
&

:K
&

o

By

«
¥
.

e

&

0]
k-
iy

%
e

e

Let

\ woal

2
o

v Ty

k- d

™R

e

@
$ab

“

S3AIHO YV WOIaNUJoRID

S i,
5
3

.

HE
fe,

i

ME
i

2 wife

E.

here with h

i
=

it

n




=

came itn -- 1 wasz the

Lype an aversge of 70

into, %G and %0 words

Row, vou mentione

%&@% one problem thou

That

oV EEE S

a John "Daiberl. . And I don't

- B o
written off by you personally.

three days special-purpose wvisjit.

-

INMATE ATKINS: Yes:
%§§§§ MEMBER Del S@m:

’Eﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁz

&@Aﬁ@wxgﬁﬁgiﬁ and gquite

y%@x ‘som b

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES




B

H

Hawail., I know nothing beyond

hag & home and people

{\——ri
®

ke
L.
@
i::fi
}/

living a Zifﬁ with Reverend

L.

[
s}
frebs
o]
o
o

Y INMATE ATKINS: It

%

B T

T'm not saying thet T will live the rest of my 1ife
8 | and Mre. LeBoeuf. They're people who are dedicated o
g;;&@l?ing me get my life together so that I can live as normal

10 | a 1ife as possible. And if that takes a year, two years,

it | three vears, however long, they are there for me.

N

told me that. They will help me, no matter what.

@é&i'%ﬁ%ﬁER DeLEON: You have been exposed to,

st

E R L S

ou kn&@ ~- you had & n&raatxcs backeround that went back
? ¥ 4

wh  wen

%&1te f&g iﬁtﬁ your eagiy childhood, and it stopped when wou

o

16 ent@raé the lﬁgggtuann Do you ﬁava CGTLLdeﬂCE that on the

W7 @ﬁ§31ée rhat there W@mlé be no t9§§taL1@n‘

f;ﬁy'gﬁexs have asked me

o

:?§}ﬁ§§§§§: &&ﬁ@iﬁt&l\L

m

uestions, and I've tQZé‘thagy ahd you can't con &

But“I'have told them, and I'll tell you no

that same thing.

feel threatened?

CieloDrive.com A R C H1V ES




you feel there would be any threat by any of your crime

%@ outside?

] * r'd
i

:Vﬁﬁégﬁ EEKBER BeLEQN I have @@tﬁiﬂg gaft&@r. P
f@mng t@ say’ Somethzng else? |
ATE ATKINS: No.. =

O s

g efyﬁgsznzﬂg MEMBER RUS%EN ALl right. “If there is

}in@'hfng else then éf

f;f HEAKING RE?RESENT&TXVE DEL FESQ@ ‘Cﬂulé I ask Oﬁe‘
@ﬂ ‘t’éﬁ flrst? It may have to &a wztﬁ the autsxde issue.
18, All&n? ‘;;37,5° A,,; | | |
!VézzNMATE ATKE@S Alian? )

yiHEARING REPRESE&TA?IVE DEL'PESCO: A-I-lra-n. <~
?% ;INﬁATE ATKINS Alian Reese”
a‘iHEARIEG REPRESEﬁTﬁTEVE DEL ?ESCO ;j don't know. .
 fa temo - in Ehe f1¥e éated January 19 1978, c&nﬁgtﬂiﬁ

<&

ﬁaks llke ha or anether pafty carxylng me@sages .

Eﬁﬁ&?E ATKZNS Allan Reese is a ygung I?»year-ﬁié

151% Qharlas “Tex“

ctners or thel? friends that wenld imgerfere with your Lifd

Iﬁﬁé?%wﬁfﬁlﬂﬁ Wo, absolutely mot. I would newer |

ke




uﬁd%fgﬁi;@ﬁC&ftﬁiﬁ terms that I was not to be paseing
mas g gg@g oo , : | ’ o

. % ¢
e Aﬂé so, I wrote Allan Reese a letter and told him

3 l& be“in vmolgt&on of rui@s for me to reguest him to’
@ @r e&xry &ny mﬁgs&ges elther verbaily or in a letter

R

1y~way £ ﬂh&ries Watson, and that --

HEARENG REPRESE%;&TEVE BEL PESCO: And you gave

is c@py ta staff?

E

et

"‘ﬁ; INMATE ATKINS "I gave that copy to staff for ,

131f1a&tlon. L 5

HEARING RE?RESE&TATIVE DEL PESCO: I" assume that's

"u

1t gst 1n th@ file. Thank you. ..I have nothing further.

. =
,PRESIEKNG MEHEER RUSHEN ALl right. Would you

4

LO&&S@I ln year OWTL way? And we are.

‘ MR CAB&LLERG Suxe
jP‘ SIDING»MEMEER RUSHEE

gw&Eadén‘t we utilize this

‘eaﬁed ta s{ate

A

&
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A

s

% " S §

n has come to this §r1§@h§ at

[ ’

wlp

in&tlon,‘ And here

f‘%ﬁ i%?é gh@ was g&ven an 1Q eg4

@ﬁliaﬂg I?th ﬁ%?& ra psych@iﬁg st, Dr. Garaié Cohen,

I thlnk ﬁhls has be@n same lndlc&tloﬁ of what she:

(«u

aé7be@a attemptlng to d0 Whlle she has been here

and hgw.;

'

;afe

|ve.c$omm0H IVES

o

;cieIéDr




‘feellngs r@garélng hef rellglan

»'%@glanlng -—

“»gﬁﬁg%t'éecﬁm@néé gll'sgeak sgufavﬁrably,ef her
d &ﬂythlng m@r@ ‘to thdt which is why. I said
> vlﬁ that. r@@&xé N |

Yﬂﬁ kngw y@u can g@@i @Ei»»» as ‘they

of

the time.
’ . Lo .
I*thlﬂk thhaut exceptlon every gefsmn pnat ‘is here and has
% , ;

the pé&pla mest gf the tlm@ but ﬁ@t all

-

m@t w1%h her - I é@n t mean from thlg Toum 4f‘f%0m the -
: ‘;iﬁQﬁ t'tlan ~= L'm talklng abaut thé staff andeHe aeoala ]
s F .

wh@ have wrlttem the repcrts -— 1 don’ t think there is one

per@onwthat d@ubts her 81ncer1ty ana her belief Or her

N

I thlnk that lt is not a2 .

religlam\feuna f@r the @urpose of th% P&rnle Bea;& I think

% . .
lt s.a reiielon that's, a part oﬁ*her e :

Pf y@u ea\back ané I will g0 back now: to the~

it

in racty,thls morning I cammemted to Susan

' I

s

;id “Yeu knﬁw Susan yau reﬁiize that’c@me Thanksglv%ng

nown eaéh other nln@ years.

Wﬁak of t&ls yeaf we wﬂulé h@v
Fcr Ae was Thanksglvlng week @f 1969 th&ﬁ I/ELrst m@t Sus@n

E(Was th@ @ay bef@rs Thanksvlvgng, on W@dnesday, &nd that .

et

Foa

s 1n§;a&ge thtenhand s caurté.- Yé%; in Judge thteﬂp&n@ s

.o BN - P
e - PP \
e . ~ N L ) W
S & o B . 3

%o ) M sl N 7«\

The

s&me persan Thls is Susany

And

5

\

o

|veoom A H‘C HIVE S‘

2
2
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,ﬁﬁ ﬂﬁ# I r@membér beﬁaase T @&@ &1

;diﬁ téstlfy She LOld her steryQ

?1';ed him c&refailys Wﬁ@“ he ¥

’§§Qﬁgg;°?hey dlé ths t%ey ﬁi@

)

ﬁaxﬂ&ll‘ﬁﬁtﬁnts &nﬁ purp@s&s ﬁhen

@iaﬁ‘QF and E &gree WWth 1», aﬁﬁ I %&@iﬁsﬁ%iﬁ&,@%ﬁﬁ as the
pras%cntar - WAS ‘to -show the Ju%y .the control that this one
E&n Manson, had over all thes& people.” And that s what he

had QV%r thlaég ¥l And that 8 th@ gxfl who was thréabeneé
&s weg? as I was %y f&mlly members v N |
’?Ef-‘  ?hls is the only glrl in th@ entlre transactlen
fr@m ﬁhm 1§c@ptzoﬁ tha iny one that was w1111ng to g@
f@g@&ré unkii they fznally got ‘Linda, Kasahlan to do sa,'(fhis

Was the glri -4 and lét s nat forgegﬁ ; that actualiy went

baf@x@ a Gr&né Eﬁfy‘ﬁﬁd told her stary, knawxng full well

1£told h@x that lt could b@ useé and woul& be used

iﬁsﬁ hgr &mé w&uid ie used to 1nd1ct her ‘Et was, ané she

B
LA
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18 | He élﬁn t‘&ﬁow hew he’ was gﬂlng to g@ﬁ back home. o

\*sgy ar@un& th Cpey and a

| @tber persan she kﬁ@w wha ‘was a

oy

a I r@%r&%&%*&@

,%aig months,

ther& gaa&t&ntlvg iand 1t was imgag%"i

@, >y

famzly ﬁrying t@ get y=lo] a&r ol

élfficult fer her fcx me t@ be

a. stx@ﬁgwﬁa

et 5

fr1@ﬁ£ sg,g,fﬁ

| %@ couldn 't

By

ﬁnd h@ didn’ t even ‘have: an aut@m@bﬁiw
ﬁ&wh tha* Gften, I would have to go, dL? *%@ way out to
Tepanga Canyon %ﬁd flﬁd him and %rkng hlm in to visit with

But he Just honestly did

- L4

h@z whlch he w&s hapyy t@ ds 80.

n@t have transpartatl@n.

Thare were tlmes when that devoted young man wouli

5

hitchhlka fr@m,Tap&nga Canyon to the prison to vxszt her

P
T;F?f ;&’ S@ When I began t@ t%lk t@ her and when shektold

N\

me the v%r$1an &s she t@ld 1t ta you here .teday, not

'fWIthst&nﬁi@gQanYthlng she ﬁald th& Pr@baﬁloﬁ Bepartment

‘€€ ant

@_ wlthstandlng anythlng she gald at the. trlal -~ and [

ive.COmARCH] \7"‘E-s

CieloDr



b
e
2

T S e, E
P s & O -

P
[ I

\ﬂﬁﬁgi?ffwas Just llke thst

U6

Zo Fur N

*\!"‘irw? g_a

pﬁgauxaag, but primarily the police and the District Atto ar

@ffim%, I felt that. she needed a. psychiatric defense. I

b

feit Lt Ver str@ﬁgly

Coa

‘;g;f*ffiﬂ L‘ As you recall, Qne of the things_that happened to

[ﬁér Was that Manson t@id her when they met that there woul id

be no stchlatrlc defense, there would be no Caba;;ere

there wa&ld bs wh@ever he wanted and that s exactly wbai
happengﬁaljj kx ‘; »x‘ ﬁ‘A, B

I remember 81tt1ng ‘there when we had the meetmng

1 Witﬁ Mansan I had already ‘met with Manson three tlmes
~before that in an att@mpt -~ at his request -~ to dlssuade
 h1m.fr0m hav;ng her come to sed hlm «The day -- and I
5&&30&33@& thls W?th the pra%ecutlon before we started. We

| all knew that ﬂ@@ day she saw . Manscn agaln is the day that Z

was goinv ta be @ut Of the plcture

Sure en@ugh w& weﬁt to . See hlm and’ she saw bzm aﬁés

,that inan’ 1a@keé at her and sat dgwn cloger than you- and 1'

are naw, becaus@ ln.the attorney ronms you sit very .close, -

;and he sat down 099951te her and she lbekeé at his eyes: and ‘

B

ijhere was na more Susan ,Agalﬁ she was bac% to Saéle Et’

8 I Stat&d\§?18 wheﬁ I %&epp@% out

\m
We talkad We Rnew wﬁ&g was goiﬁg to :@ppen,m

%Ané sure ene@gﬁ W% evsﬁfknew wha the l&@yef

C
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! ‘w?fsrfhad aske& me tG represent.hlm and her, \ //ﬁ/whole thepry

.
/- ’ 3» e
£ . A

It wasn't that she didn't want me to stay on. She

7%& = gnd I h@va/tap@ xesaréiﬁ@g of this -- gh@ wantred me

‘“xst&y @m as her 1awyef aniy lf I would then do ii Mangon's

-

And i sa&d ”ﬁr, you 11 have to ge* another lawyer,

o«

SO Hmnssn on three s&parate occasions, tried to

 &11 Of the tlm@ Was to try an& bl;& the sygtem to blow

stherw minés Jto do thxngs that would change that would upset;

: fthg nge Méxatlons H& wauld tell me in advance that one
;af the gLrls was g@lﬁg to df@p the léwyer they had and who
tthe new lawyer was’ gglmg to be. - That's how well he was

-manlpulating thlngs. Yet he éstggsiﬁiy* h%; no contact with

‘i,them

Thls is- t@ gzv& you an. 1éea of the pressures this
‘glzg was un&er and yet she siayed wzth me agreed to
c&eperaﬁe agreed téctestify before'ghe Grand Jury, gave Mr.

glloSL 4 complete statemen§ 1n my offlce and then tesflfleé

téf&re’the Gxaﬁd Jury | It ‘was about a month or so after that

]
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- gueastion which

I want to jump one moment,

importent

) WRTY

E‘ﬁ%&@i the forum for the truth and why ¢
they g@g f?@ﬁ;@ﬁk the truth -gs we sre
% Y e s wom o
a A28 . Wam

E@ yea t@ﬁ&? Fou wers met present at that trial.

ﬁ@t at ali a f@gﬁ@ for truth under the

' were cré&teé apd 1 don'y bia@ﬁ the judge nor the

. mh&y were at wit's end . i
;%f. ‘It -was nof a forum for truth becauga\ﬁféthe cirgus
10 agggspheré created by Manson'&ﬂd, ta a great extent, by the
' ﬂ lawyer that was re@fes'éﬂting him at the time, a Mr. Kanarek
- :iy}ﬁf;Whﬁm I meeé to say 'no more. °

fiﬁarce n@t‘by a long shaﬁ;

Would vou spell

How do yau spell Kanarek?

¢+ PRESIDING MEMBER RUSHEN:
MR. CABALLERO:

: ‘aiKAY: Kwa~n~awrné7k,

| » SABALLER! It was incredible. what was 00 ng on
-?The'farC@ @f the thlﬁg an@ I'm not saying the triazl was =z

The patience of the ??%@%G“ ion

i\r:md the«judge‘were more - than I §0331b1y could have borne.

at Was gozng on because Sadie and her clasa mates and Manson

Jx

‘wﬁ&t w&s gazng on - aﬁé th&t attorney and the facade,

m

-

IVe.COMARCHIVES
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eseé girls, one of whom httempted t

tog tong age, enother one was iz

letters. Thase gisls

ent thyéavenih

long with their sheawved hes
pe:]

g that wowuld come wupsisd

stairways and the restrooms,
- Mae Glutz, The

I say this from

 walked inte the Hall of Jusrice,

gt

i

%




&

S

- Gffige that they woul
14 view of her cooperation,

i perhaps even testify at the trial

probably reduce it to murder in

18y gi¥l gave all that up to M

Al
)
®
B
"
4}

i affidavit saying she had lied at the

wshe hadn't lied. But, no, she now wanted to
over to the other side so much so that the day she me:
lﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ -- and I was present so I spesk from persocnal

“ﬂ@é -~ I sat &éﬁf@ as ﬁé@%%vﬁg I a®m to her now while

%

#nd she discussed the gas chapber.

CieloDrive.com ARCHIVES
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I do, 1f it's

%

|
§ County of Los Angeles,

done %@ifiévg fast, and that's when you have &

3

-

executed. That's my feeling. We wouldn't be here today,

they did. But

and they would heve deserved it for what

that law's changed, and no one says we should now kill thez

$§a§§y,llﬁa one says ﬁﬁat this girl is the girl that I a=
~ saying should Eave been killed.

o If I had been atked way back then do I think that
!

vadie emuié ever beﬁihe ‘Susan I know now, in my cynical

~attitude I would have said no. But I was younger then and

f@@t'ggrhaps more exp@riﬁméeé then and not that much into the

e

ge indofar ass she's

ed ‘@;jagéitéigﬂ the girl you are considering gi

}ﬁ not - 3&&% is ﬁﬁ* *ﬁ%* person.

Sedie and those-girls and %@%&ﬁ& should have been

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



i;} ﬂ@ggu@ﬁts sh@w is trying to éa evef«zhing in ﬁey 9@@@? not

\ ta ma&ipulat& but to be

'fghat we deprlve socxety of her ablllty to go out t%ere and

‘}%e th@ person she is and contrlbuﬁe to society, which is

that could have removed that elemént of her that was that

. N E4
xThis girl Eha§f§its next Lo @me,
i )

this girl Lh&t h&s changed has pr@gr@@ggé as all of these

other gixrl, it's'%&en done.

s

the persan that she now is. And

ﬁhetil continue Lo,gﬁow in spite of what happens here today.
to grow.
Amen.

‘ There is not galﬁg to be any

She's going to continue

INMATE ATKINS:

+

'MR. CABALLERO:
thWGW1ng of bocoks or cllmblng the fence.or saying, "You

whatever dec151on you make, 1t will just

‘eAathher Step in hef growth and E-tﬁlﬁk it's unﬁ@rtunate

-

‘wh&t &he wants to do. Aﬁ@ I thlﬁk that can be done, and I

“°,she Wlil be a goad and,a beﬁeflt to society. \Aﬁﬁ I

'@gaglto‘séggegys not so much a 5enaf;t to her, but to society

éo weil they can spe&k Wé%g a lot more force tban yeap?e

W;veﬁ T been through sueh experience And I tﬁznk she

S ; et e & W . ) : . o N i ) 9
Béeausaﬂwhea society can -see that ‘a person can change and can

‘CieloDrive.comARCHIVES -



'57f;,them 1nf@rmat10n on everything she coulé

- But it‘@&sxﬁatﬁing,c@mparéd to what

ZQYES all the tzme

“7sé% her . gwlce a. week.

;Qﬁy shéﬁShaulﬁ be on parole now.

“to helﬁ?vgné because of that these other persons,
iWhém'é§sis€ed‘ﬁhat way; noné of those,
fvcaSé to such a p@&ﬂt that when she did- go ‘back into the folé

sha*hefame the most vexatlous of all of them, because' she

,glve her supnart at th&t tiﬁa which was the Man

?»w
{ad

down to 138 pounds in my .trials and tribulations with Susazn.

g

I kept seeing in her

I sgwAher thaugh ‘seven days a week. I may have

N

se@ﬁ h@r ten. tlmes a weak ih@re was a time when I1'd go

Her coopration aurlng the period of

&
\tlme that I represéﬁﬁgé her was. a humdreé percent and more.

z

Shé helped the pailce not Gnly in this case but in glVlng
'vv;i m n0t=say1ng that that should be & criteria for
. What I'm trying to show you
agé-thié;ﬁésfaﬁgirl that had seen a change, that was willing
none of

actuall&wgat on her

h&d to maka up for what she h&ﬁ d@ne They were making he?

prave herself each tlme to the only p@ople she knew would

’“fam;ly

If anythlnb &ﬂ?tlmﬁ,

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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'ffwheﬁﬁwex %h& put h%rs@lf or g&@é %@fseif s@vhegvﬁzy into

 $ssénce what she t@id that Grand Juxyié'

‘thman belng, ner part1c1§at1ﬂn was not that which she sald—
'ilt was? yes as’ has bee& undar aath all those times. . Bat

' O&tb méant n@thlng to %er if she could violate the oath,

 she was d@lng g@@d H&w ha& ceuld she be, that was being

134

f"&@ @flm&s Lo, try and t@m@@f tﬁmt WTﬁh waat her %@fgﬁﬁ%

%iat that time When she, spﬁké ‘o me Orlglna Lly, and

3£r1ct Att@rneg s OfflCE there was no motive at Lhat tzgg
5teli me anythzng buﬁ the truth at that m@ment | And, yéé,
.sfe t@ld e she h&d sp@k@ﬁ to these glfls in the jali And;
gés? she t@ld me What her part1c1pat10n Was - And if she
wanted to lmpress me at that time and tell me how bad she
kiis? she cﬁuié have told me the things she told that

x@b&tlsn Offlger But ndg, the thlngs she told me dre-in

She was therex &nd she knaws’she‘is guilty of the

I

,Offﬁﬁsé' énd She ‘8 just tryLng to let you know that as 2,

>@hat meant s&mathlng ta her . ri"hat was her criteria of whethe;

“f@ HQw mucn cauld she lle that was being good And to

ggezat& héf fyle was What maae %er g@aé in the eyes of her

M_ga we ever ; had amy deal or ‘éven a canvefsatzen with the B

Tk

‘CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES



] @?ﬁntt@um& and tell me:

- this oécasiom,"” or,

?:&ﬁaﬁé @f th% tri&i

riéﬁ%ielﬁf mind at ﬁh@ﬁ'time andlwﬁuld have Shdwnhthat what

, she 3um§ed ug,‘lnt@rrupted ihe trial at that time,

’{ tkfgugh me aﬁ{ aot a Sﬁége

‘wﬁere Wé talkeﬁ a&@at xﬁ‘leaVk@g and the reasons why and what|

st
(a2
LA

“‘gﬁ? s
lﬁ i@?é wﬁ@ﬁ we b@gaﬂ~§@ talk sbout everything and she would
"What

happened on

And 1'd ask her,

'What happened after I left you?" Ve

£ ‘ c i
'é@%ﬁ@ﬁsa@ certain things, and I even went through the penalty

E was. e&iiﬁﬁ by t&e pr@@@@utlaﬁ and I testified.
4

mze;i @%m a,z: that fgm@ o

-

MR K&Y %Ql&gtyqu‘%ere called by the ‘defense.

MR.. Qﬁ%ﬁLLEﬁﬁ well I thought 1 had been called

-

Shlﬁn,u&né I

b
S

by both. - 1 was ¢ &11%@ by the d@f@ﬁS@ by Hr

[@édﬁ,mgﬁﬁlﬁ &%ﬁ;i&bi& to b@th partlas,

ﬂwﬁre was rath@r 1nteresﬁ1ng ﬁcllequy there where

=

S&s&n AKE&%Q »m‘bf thﬁﬁ time there was a question as to what
%ad;bﬁﬁﬁ,tﬁiﬁ to me, ‘and I had tape recordings of what had
been %aiﬁ-@hich,iﬁ.@§~gpinion were very beneficial to her

ba
¥

She @ag s&ylﬂg a* éh@ trial @as .not exactly the truth -- and

refused

me ﬁe élSéias@ or gzve up those tape reccralngs Why?

& 1

ﬁaa%use ﬁ%e %new Whea I was up there, Susan would be revealed

and she dlén‘t want that td
ﬁ&@gen*~ Tﬁat ﬁapp&n&ﬁ rlghf at the penalty phase, because

I had transcrlpts, and we talked -- aﬁd tape recordings --

Qgsffreéwﬁﬁé &?@?yghlmg she ha&/§§1@ before and how now

CieIoDrive.c‘om ARCHIVES




Voo ”
Al . '

N i

.
W e

| one of the%a

élthe active partlclpanﬁ that the bald black ané whzte

'7w3uﬁt how much haw badly was she 1nvolved?

H ‘\

J—

w4 kY s
S &
\ 4

\

M

.Ehey waﬁtéﬂ her ta 11@ ﬁbaut it, &Elfaf thi% was in there,

ﬂf;éut no, gne w&uldn £ ieﬁ that ha?p%n because now she w&ﬁ

T

w
?

- S Z thnk Lh@re is, to & gr@at extent, & let of

c@rr@boratman tﬁ sur attemyt t@ show y@u that Sus&m was not

/

:'prﬂbatlen report and the ﬁlstrlct Attorney s letter would

T

"m&ke ygu belleve ?he Blstrlct Attorney in thls case knows
’*,x;his 81de cz ﬁhe caseu - He, was there for that part of the case.

'~ﬁé Jusﬁ recently rellved it agaln in the Van Houten two

aJErlals that just passed %y

Hls feelxngs are. probahiy those that I would have

lf 1 ware hlm But I thlnk our job gaes a'1ittle‘beyond

\sthat and he's looklng and rellv1ng viCtimS,‘the act, the

.

'v1@1ance that occurrad then Wéfre’trylng to find Qut ls;'f

',tﬁlsﬁg&rlt who was invaiveﬁ in, thsse acts’ of’vxolen@e

Sulta,,e Egg GQRSL&eratlan f@r parole Is ﬁhls gﬂrl semeone

%that W@ can n@W say sheuld be glven a parole date %0? ho% -

1

FEE

';;@nﬁh gnvolv&d An& he has a reasoﬁ to hel¢eve that because

fthat s what he heard as @e pat her under oath. Well, we are |

n&sr sath here aﬁé she was under @ath befora Ehe Grand

"%

86, you see, Susen, when she was Sadie, believed

i . . =
T " e " : 2 :
. e g e

‘ A N “‘“‘é & ;

The praseautaz has ev1dence that says she waa'very¢

CieloDrive.COmARCHIVES



Se,
ok

5‘n
P
By

flwﬁﬁﬁ@@&@'ﬁh@‘wént@@ to, except when she was Susam

‘when she had no motive not te say it.

‘g~ﬁ@ lié ﬁnﬁ said things dbout herself which

,Eieve thﬁm} net as an advocatﬁ because as an

;QI é@n t havaﬁ%@ be her@ t@d%y I'm going to repeat

§§§ irﬁ&ld‘bafwxe" I am here voluntarilya The moment I

@ut that thls hearzng.was ga&ng - I didf{t find out

duse I
*%va ln har

VTS I m raaiiy herg %ecause I believe in what she

‘5slstéﬁt wlth what I kn&w to be a f&ct I think I would

he flrst to $ay,A”5ust a. mﬂmﬁat And I would take her

%ﬁﬂ% tried

\iagr aw&yy &ﬁd in detail

4§ig§@$e isn't

-

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



i 138

@&iiy &g bleak as it &??@a?@ tm him. I have no guarrel

v ks feeling that way. E just don’ t feel those other
93 t‘gt‘aré ‘the facﬁs as such

**°«z aaﬁ take on@ 11tt1@ 1nc1é@nt for instance, to
é-yﬁﬁ an axaniie where he br@ught up the fact that she

4 ‘tﬁlé sam@@na the mem&nt she goﬁ back in. the car &Lt@f

£

yha T&ta;t ilzngs she saxd sb@ was - Warried abouﬁ tﬁe fact

hét thay had puilea ofr har halr Qne ef the victims., Well, -
fthat s perf@ctly cenSLStent with what she told you, that she
Ldn t\kgll Frykawskz aﬂéfthat gave h;m an oppertunity

tack her. -And it was in that struggle that she committe

faniywstabbing‘in the‘eveniﬁg. That's perfectly -

Vflstent

If you 1solate it naw i§ just looks like that's
&,w&s~worrleé a@eut

t@lé ?&&, 1t is an exampie oIt was a struggle which|

t;fggie she now fcught

ki

7? gl ﬁgt gtuplé en&ugh to sit here and tell yo& you

é con ?@ar th&t self def@nse : Fryk@wgkz therefar@ cahe;j

Y, sa she thaxaftr@ -- 1 m n&t saying that I'm
16@ y@& hﬁr gartleipatlaﬁ ln that kﬂlflﬂg ud

*hes& ‘are t&a th;ngs Ehgt ?@u.h&ve to Cﬁﬁﬁlugf |

g&aﬁs tha& &re tﬁere &ﬁve%%ry thing

S s

kY

ther or not she's

Ef Yaﬁ‘putvit in context with ~~| -

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES:
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(¥ %]

\
.y "
\

§ making up th@ ”cspycat“ motive in this. She told you when

@k@ t%ﬁﬁlfleé\that Sha %aizev&é the motives to be both a -

*%inatlen Gf\ﬁalter Skelter and a, copycat situation by

M&nssnA w1tﬁaut questzon -~ and we. shouldn't be
9

questlaning lt now, hecause the @rosecmtlon s entire theory
Gn M&nsan Wa.s that \he é‘:}_é hzgve tﬁe kind of powers that could
v cantrol all of thesé\people and he showed it in *he |
.?churtragms ,ané the gkosecutlon rellshed that klnd of, actlon
" in the csurtroem becahse in hls arguments he dwelled O;’hOw
\ there were many 1nstances where the jury could see Manson's

cantxol Gver these glfls - And in all of thls we kmow it was

& 2

Nansan s dlfegtlves and th@ughts th&t governed) And therefore,
when we dSk her why Manson dld thls and why he asked ber

she s glVlﬂg you her op¢nlon

The prss&cutlsn has much moré’ Rnewledge and fac

_‘Manson had in- mlad because Manson has 'told many

&

.peaplém«”Manson has since'tgstmgled;\on his own gave 'a long

%?;' speech at one polnt An& therefore, what comes to you from

: iﬁf her, reagtzon t@ What She thgﬁght Mansen wanted _is one

hzmg Wh&t the yrosecutlon tella you about what Manson

wanted to é@ shauld not be held agalﬁst her version of what

 3&& 13 teiiing yau now, gﬁhe‘s merely telling yoy @h&t she

s -

4 | knows: and réaalls, U s

N ?f“anS I trieé to igaiate @il @ﬁ these areas. I den't

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES




ry k-3
-y “.l, o £ s o
i, S

giwwﬁﬁiiﬁefﬁest prissn@rs here, T think she has ~-
§t$ T tnink it's been lnéi@ated‘ - she ‘has a better

“ ®

;ﬁgét;;aﬁfgth@r unique app@rtunity waiting for her when she

»

aVEh pris@n in a sL&h1e~h0me peaple that are Ged-fearing,

‘%@pl@ th&t are Willlng to aabept ‘her 3ﬁd<suid@ her and

;@*éf@uﬁ@fwgking speeches, “Le@k, I‘m@ﬁmsan Atkiés of the

ﬁ& eﬁffamiiy but rather as she h g indicated in a one-to-

a . - B

2tting. She Wantg to gr&etice her feligia& be a

&ry aﬁé be a naerE §unct1@ning fuman being im life

ha%’s all §he s ask&@g f@r bat she has no Tight-

= &

gﬁtg@ﬁh&@ @;h@g ?@@?E%olﬁ this institution have
ler people that know

i

°=t'&ér§ and by people that

iVeE.COMARCHIVES

gﬁ@ﬁt er. ;gh% has changed.

e to give her an

&




“eg

&,
s
-5
-
¢ Lipt
o

#
L4

] é% w 'm

purpose to continué to do what
A

'ﬁhe\family,

S
[

e

%é?

to go out aend do it, to work ﬁ&yﬁf and to show

-

again next year, I§w1ii agaiﬁ unless she

E?@rythgng wfth the family -right.

Tom

w@s &@r g@é S

%%@?E@ here, &El of them -~ this isn't -- not all have bee
‘fﬁwlﬁé not by this giEL . .
. I ask y@u to consider that. If we have 1o

HMenson
N

th&t cbang@s %y mind @é@ut her. I ?ill again'be on her side,
-
A;ﬁ@é&u&e that's hGW'I feel gbout her. . é
: f, .. PRESIDING MEMBER RUSHEN: Uka; B@f@r& %é let you
%@/“f&ake y@gr flnal statement, we 11 3skth@ D.A. to make his
??: Vﬁtﬁté?eﬁﬁ a&é%recom@endati@n¢ fﬁ
2] . MR. KAY: Azl right. Thask gou. - I think Mr.
 §§ E@E Pesco p&t his flﬁger on sometngng that's vefy arucial
14 heze aa@%samething I natieeé~abau&‘8usan Atkin; durigg the
i5 s&ﬁrse of tbe trlai ‘during the time I knew her, and that's
1€ th@ fact that Susan éﬁkxns can't do anything in a normal
17 ﬁ@ﬁ%ér @heﬁ I kﬁﬁ% her as a member of tne'%anscn familv,
shg wag GV&?E@&IG&S  She was trying to get everybody to jicin

%@
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% the seme

Well, what

don't work

3

You know, the Hinmen murder
the Tate murders and it could have

{%&}f’s if . she W&S§§E@d to go “into that

eli actor, Saladin Nader. No reporse.

Mr, ‘Caballero, in his arguments, tried

glmost Susan Atkins is the victim in

-5

QgﬂﬁﬁghghEVViﬁtiﬁwm She didn't

i

family., Once she joined, she didn':

forced -her to, perticipate in murder.

ARCHIVES



they found

WE

aof stab woum

2@ On ké& f@@@ where the cer

i and of dvself he could have

TBY £ 3 % o e ;,—/ £ o € e # g g R S
ﬁim%@ He said the fatral wound was cne of

in his @hﬁﬁkg I believe. DBut he losr s lor of b1

this facial wound. ‘
§ *
Here's Sharon Tate, who's elght

She said, before she was even

& . i N «
anca murders, when she wanted to

W
P
]

RS0

and I @%E’ﬁiféﬁ% that

er back then ar
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fﬁ apree.

Court

i""
[
o
Py

&@ﬁ&i@;& &?@ @z@gsn - Gro ogan wes convicte

T i
;.J

murder =~ they all got-out., I don't

g:h%ﬁéﬁiﬁ now because of that.

Her axim& i@ g0 herrible and

&§‘§l§§é the no remorse, ang we have

ié&f%ﬁ;ﬁm.\ We have to take into,

going to happen. What ‘can we guarantee scciery?

‘an we guarantee that Susan Atkins is goimg t

‘?‘“
&
=23
"
¥

~drugs if things ﬁaﬁ t go tight

1d?  If all of the guﬁéﬁﬁ it turns
she's going to l&we with Teally wants her to write

in some way -- she's newer even

maybe peocple wers usimg her wi

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



weause her oversg ealousness
;Eyvﬁﬁuﬁﬁzigiﬁﬁ nOW .

to happen? 1 mean
5" going te go smooth
. ggjﬁﬁﬁ don't see how
| " think we all owe an

just be darned sure what's

le are talking about eight people,
B :

‘didn‘t even know. Mr. Hinman -- I think all of

*

ndation is es statved in

., specif

o

s for pavcle and

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES




I just wanli to sey in Two

ﬁéﬁ&LL RO

you %@t%&ll? have no funiction 1f we're to accept the

on's theory that there is no

and no one can guarantee that. What you do is you make.
' educated guesses based upon the evidence that's before you,
B ) - 7 ;;/'

All of the evidence, with rare exception, presented

w%:iw* -

concerned,

, [§£%h regaré to Susan Atkins .insofar

insofar as her future isg

-

&8s her

conce

develor

rned, seems %o De

a f&vsré&ie as far as I can see it.

I Waulé reeammené and hope ?hat vou will consider

¢

Rz

1t recommendation that she be given her paro
13 | has been and will be in almost nine yvears now.

rSuggést that she be given‘the opportunity that the good

BER RUSHEN: Any panel members have

PRESIDING M

nﬁéé‘beﬁare we go into the dispesition

ER EGEE@§* Ko,  Bo. )

%ﬁéﬁﬁ MF
vmmﬁ@ Eﬁ?&%ﬁsg&‘f&fm@? ‘Z?EE, PESCO:

o

you one last

pas

go over what

&

IVe.COMARCHIVES




- We have a dual purpese. We have

rotegh &@@i@“sz~§ﬁ have & penal sy

P

;?@ﬁ%&i%it&ti@ﬁw snd we have rule boo

ide us_in ter rms of the way we must evals

I have no hesitation in telling you thar your &

ek - the conscience. Whatwe will bé

{imﬁgts nod§ E},e&é );

®e

< PRESIDING ER RUSHEN: We take that very

sly. ‘2%:2@.@ some of the things. we use when we do tha#t --

kK at a persﬁm aé; history, and we look at the crime

1 ik &t what fhe p&m@g has become.
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ATE ATKIRS: Yes.

PRESIDING M

£

£

e you teo speak to that. And thenm,

ed te go over what happened aftex

ﬂ%ﬁélgg

-

Bow, we come to your rehabilitation

et

it is of concern to us -- and I rezlize we are

4 dangerous ground. We talk about talking about

%

TE ATKINS: Yes.

BER RUSEEN: And so,

PRESIDING

‘hinge we will be talking sbeout,

{BER RUSHEN: And 1f thaet's

s

ieloDrive.com ARCHIVES




=

to grass.

Charlige represented to mevﬁﬁm~~w?;

i

o,

%

me é&eyer 1nﬁg it.

ontact wiﬁ% my father when I left home.

s

o @a S?@%&Eﬂg Lﬁﬁﬁg I éaﬁaﬁiy é&aﬁsﬁaa%@w&%

’; my breth %35

instead of what at that time I considered

%E sut @f that syst%m Unz&rtunatﬁlv ‘I wag wWrong.

I w&&teé to sy@&a a lfttle bit about my family. I

s




L5

¥

L

- who -+ we did net speak for 11 years, not one word to eac

other, net even a letter. He wouldn't taék,t@ me on the

telephone. When I céii&@ him just rhis last Chris

1 decided out of his own heart, seeing the change in me, that

| he wanted to receive me back as his sister. And we have

| begun communication again.

- I have a2 stepmother who I did net kn@% for six and

€. . - ° a :
&fﬁ&1§~y@ara, She married my father six months prior to =y

v o - o W

arrest, and she @fa§ed'%i€§ him th“ﬁug% %vefyt 1ing . The

LY 5v§etzms aren't the ami @@@@E%‘t&ai §%fiét and the families

% 2
i ‘,a

It | of th@ victims aren't ‘the @ﬁky peeple who suffer. My family

<,

1z ﬁ&g qaffared greatly, F@ fat&%r %ms be@n anable to keep. a

s &2 - .
e . L &

>

14 | and we have recomcilistion in that atea. $So that has begun

o

o gomé together more than it ever had before, much to my

16| joy. | L
17 i; ' Fertaining to- %y break of an engagement, because
18 § believe the §§%1§.§§ the whole word of God and that there

s in ?%ﬁ %@wﬁ of God, I made my decision ﬁﬁ érean/

w@i %%egﬁﬁe I do not love the manm, b because

nat bedieva @@z@@ﬁaﬁiy from my faith and the word &

ﬁrﬁi&gﬁﬁw I did n@t know this at the time

§$;‘j0%& And ygt,uﬁﬁ 8ﬁ§i§ lQ%$§ me t@day, and he's forgiven ze,

agement and §@C&§t€d his proposal that

eht ﬁgé&ﬁﬁt second marriasges. And I can

did an extensive study on ths

"

o
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B

o
#

g;iart g hr&a& @%ﬁ@ﬂﬁ% of that, because I will not

:;;a 8 l&w As much as T have kﬁ@wlﬁdge of iz, I
Loy @ Jahn very, wery much today, and ha stzll lsvag me
:ihaﬁ s why E said if T called hlm on t&e&M@@ne‘&ﬁé said,
Qfmwﬁﬁhn I m: wzlllng to dl@@b@y what I b@iie@%\fn@ Bible

aﬁﬁ m&rfy YO& anyway:, '’ we cguld still live 2 Tife togethe
But “in my censclenca I cannot vzolatm %wg\‘

A

'Eeileve to be the truth as. the Bxﬁle speaks it; and that

%

\Why I broke mykengagement for no ctber reasen I hav

t (D

th&t m&ybevﬁne éay T will find a man who has nevér been
“e ;S . . : ' L 7 .
' imgrrled befﬁre or who is a widower, and that I might be

« ta m&k& a llfe with,avﬁans I desire that very much. I

5;.a very n&rm&i h&ﬁlthy.§@;ygﬁz-01é woman » and th&?gis

jilve and share*a iifé with someone. And by. God's grace,

samed&y thaﬁ way h&p@en o ca

ﬁy ﬁiaﬂea@ w&s a divotrcee, and I broke my gﬁ,é_%%@%*

m '

bt

 §$Qméﬁh&ﬁg that I would like tciﬁe able to do, to beéabl@:t@

”Eﬂ tﬁe m&&nilﬁé I?ﬁ single and content as much as
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ATRINS: Oh, no. Yes.

R, RUSHE We'll

reration and clear the room.

and

munity Release Beard

B

sessed f@é*dﬁiiﬁﬁraiisn by the

f"? *@G@“f ~

ara.

the

Y

)
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| O

iif‘@agarze& on three separate occasions,
;»&égth'waé imfﬁ%ct&&‘@as'brﬁtai, bizarre a
%%ﬂ?@éﬁti@g on the Qéfﬁ £ the vi@timﬁ“

:§§t§hb@é &n§ tartgreéVfﬁfﬂthﬁgé days in order to

lwt@ggivevu§ h§§ property.

BER RUSHEX :

Atkins at 1:55 p.m. The

&

n, and we are - finding you unsuitsble for parcle

}??ﬁ@%@,ﬁﬁa our reasons

the?e w&ze ‘thi?&ﬁ wi

ﬁﬁt one S@ems to EQV@ b@en picked at random

L *ﬁﬁmber one,
The ., offenges

After he gave up the property
h .

igning it over, he was killed.

ﬁﬁi&§3t&ﬂd there w@r@@gb@ut §@£i§%&%§§n§s, The LaBiancas

R
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M‘

‘??tﬁﬁ*§¥ to co
o %avﬁ g@%

total- %ﬁ@?%@&rs.

But, we feel that the pos
this point in

{ offense.

’,saﬁiéty Has allowed us; to ia&e‘

ﬁﬁfé when certain facters can be ident

%@ are lmpres

ime are overshadowed by

vation ‘such gs passion,

55N o
“understand, the "we'

W

revenge,

o

S@sQﬁaieﬁﬁ all of the pesit

., &ﬁ& time is @%Y& of that,
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it

i3

Panel mesbers, have [

siiberatione?

i

NG REPRESENTATIVE DEL PESCO:
E*E%s%ﬁi ING MEMBER

,”}
st

T F

\TE ATKIRS: I am grateful rhar vyou

S &

I &né@rgb ﬁﬁ your po

‘ﬁh%?@?@@ﬁ%ggg‘

;mggéfémﬁgy.

5

When I came in here today,.l prepared my heart thau
& - H
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That T am a disintetreste

Community Ei:@ﬁ, ease Board

$§ BV e, Diane §”§ .- Boinbark .

IN WITHESS WHERECF,

",f%é&g of August, 1978.
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